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l'ES'l' HiQ;1 y. OF: 

Ylil'liar.1 E. Colby, 
Director, CIA, 

'-- accom?anied by 
Scott s. nreckinridc;c, Jr., 

5 Deputy Inspector General" 
Enno i:noche, 

6 Assistant to the Director, 
George L. Cary, 

7 Legislative Counsel 

8 

9 

10 
EXHIBITS 

11 NUl-lIlER 

12 

13 

Colby &hibit llos. 1, 2, and 3, caIdboard-bacl:ed 
p~otographs, deeToed ~arked in an off the record 
discussion early in the transcript. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Colby No. 4 

Colby lio. 5 

Colby No. 6 

• -
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2 " ',-.' " ..... . .. . , . 

3 

TESTIllo,jy' OF IULLI;.;! E. COLBY, 
4 

DIRECTOR, CE:1TR;\L I:-lTI:LLI GE::CE AGEtJCY 
5 

6 
Friday, May 23, 1975 

7 

8 

United Ste~es Senate, 
9 

Select Committee to St.udy Governmental 
10 

operations \~i th Respact to 
11 

Intelligence Activities, 
12 

Washington, D. C. 
13 

The Committee met, pursuant to notice at 9:15 o'cloc~ 
14 

a.m., ill Room 407, The CapitolB~ilding, Senator Frank 
15 

Church (Chairman) presiding. 
16 

Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan, 
17 

Hondale, Hudcleston, Norgan, Hart of Colorado, l·!athias and 
18 

• Sch\·."eH:er. 
19 

Also present: IHllialll Hiller, Staff Director, F.A.O. 
20 

Schl·.·arz, III, Chief Counsel; Curtis R. Smothers, :!inority 
21 

COl1nsel; \'lilliam Bader, Professional Staff l·lemb~r. 
22 

23 

21 Photocopy from 
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10 

11 

12 

, 13 
1 , 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Mr: scott Breckinridga is accompanying the Director this 
• 

morning and may be called upon from time to time to testi~y. 

For thnt purpose, Mr. Brecki!lridge, will you please stand 

nnd be sHorn? 

Do you sl-war that nIl the testimony you nlily gi'.13 in tl:i3 

proceeding will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but 

the truth, so help you God? 

Mr. Breckin~idge. I do. 

Chairman Church. I-Ir. SchHarz \~ill commence the questioni,,' 

this morning. 

J.1r. Schl-;arz. t·lr. Colby, did you have some things you 

wanted to supply to the Cowmittee? 

• 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

NW 66000 Docld:32105865 Page 6 



. _ .... _. __ •. _.~. ,,~~~~"' .... , ,--uLBf, DIRECTOR, CIA, 

2 ACCOMPA~IED DY SCOTT S, BR£CKINRIDGE, J~" DEPUTY 

;; HIPSECTOR GE:'lER:\L, E!HlO KNOClIE, ASSr5TJI.:;T TO THE 

4 DIRECTOR, A:m GEORGE L, Cl,RY, LEGrSU\'I'IVE COU:~SEL 

5 Hr, Colby, r have an answer to a fevl of the questions 

6 that \-Icre raised at the meeting the other day a!"',d there are a 

7 couple of clarifications I would like to make, 

8 One, with'respect to the security invcstigations in the 

9 
united States, The question Was asked 0hether we eyer used 

10 private investigators, and I said I-Ie normally used our' Ol'ffi 

11 investigat?rs. We have some relationships with private 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

investig2-tory firms I.;hich provide cover for our investigators 

and, secondly t He have a feIV firli!s vlhich \Ve cwn \-lhich are 

proprietarY'if you \ViII, whereby our investigators appear to 

be private. 

I said that in the past it is clear that on occasion \Va 

did ask for private investigator firms to help us to some 

degree, It .,-as usually the on.e that \"las gi vi::g us cover, and 
• -for reasons of overload I,'e asked them to have their Oh'n people 

to do a fCH of the investigutions. 

My General counsel says that this is illegal. r have a 

strong question about its propriety, if not legality, and I 

am ul'.dertakir.g to reviel'l t~:is IT.atter to see wh"ther we can not 

just eliminat3 that practica ectirely, continuing the prc?~ie-

tary and co:\tinuin'J <:h<; ·.lS~ cf priva'!:e invcstigntors <!s CCVr:':!: 

.. 
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Out I did H.:mt to clarify that. I think '_I me:n:ioncd it 

last time th~t there have been occasions on which this was 

done. _ 

Chairman Church. }1r. Colby, Hould you in connectio!1 Hi th 

your review of this matter supply the Cor:unittee Hith the spc-

cifics in those cases where the Agency has in fact engaged 

private investigators to do Agency Hork? 

Hr. Colby. - I Hill certainly try to, Hr. Chairman. I 

confess this may be a tough job to locate every case but I 

certainly will do my best. 

Chairman Church. \vUI you provic~ the Comrni ttee \.;1 th the 

opinion of your Counsel with respect to the legality of such? 

Mr. Colby. I will. 

Chairman Chur.cp. Such use ofp.riyate . .i,llves.tigators? 

}lr. Colby. Yes. 

Chairman Cl)urch. And then I \>"Qula ask th~ staff also 

furnish the COr.1.'l1ittee \dth a brief on that question so that \,0 

are-fuliy advised \~ith respect to the la\-;. 

Hr. Colby. Right. 

The s'2cond subj cct, l-Ir. Chairman. Senator /-lonoille asked 

for our cor."'l1<lnd and control regulations for the approvill of 

cov,~rt action projects. These \,;ere supplied to th'2 staff on 

the first of May and Rr'2 ~vailabl'2 to the staff. 

'l'hirdly, r wasaskc'd _ if !-Ir. 'l'Iilliam 
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1 from the ~gEncy because of his involv~mcnt in the ais~ssin~tio~ 

2 plans 'ag~inst Prime Minister Castro. 

3 The facts arc-that in June 1963 he was assignedS.f~~iif'w 
- ~~~;;'~~~~i!;~~;i" 

4 
. _,~.-__ ... "."~. -~--"-:~:W"'~*~"~~~~re,., , 

.c;h£,94~' J~J.~.{!,tij?ri'~in Rom'3 and in February of '67 he was ..... ,' .. --; ..... "'..,....-""~-

5 reassigned to CI~ HeadquartBrs. lie retired voluntarily under 

6. our retirement system on 31 of December 1967. 

7 If I may, there is a reasol'. uhy he "laS taken out and if I 

, " 

8 could go off the record and ment~on that to the co~~ittee. It 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16' 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

is a matter of his privacy. 

Chairman Church. Very well, off the record. 

(Off the record discussion) 

Mr. Colby. Back on the record. 

Senator Schl·:eiker. asked me Ylhether HOI~ard Hunt or JaElcs 

McCord ware in charge of Mexican operations at the time of 

President Kennedy '5' assassination on 22nd of November '63. 

H(Mard' Hunt froIT, 'July '62 to August '64 \-las assigned as a 

Section Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, which is 

nOl~ the Operations Directorate at CIllo Headquarters, which had 
• -no resp:msibili ty \'lhatsoevcr for ~!exicari operations. 

Senator. Schlleiker. I'That were those datcs again? 

l·lr. Colby. July' 62 to August '64. 

Senator Schl,'ciker. l'1asn' t he at some point in I'lexico 

city and in charge of that office? 

Mr. J(nocl\e. I'lay back i.n the '50' s he served ir •. 1·12Xico 

'City. Hay back. lIe was not i.n·'charge. 

Photocopy from 
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21 
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23 
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25 I 

Mr. ~o~uy. ne was ~ CilSC ott1car tllcn. 

~enator Schweiker. So that is th~ period you arc say!~g 

he- had no jurisdiction in a!'ly "ay with Latin rur,erica or He;{icil, 

Affairs. 

~lr. Co~by. No, he was in what Yle call, a!1d W8 have since 

changed the namc, to Domestic Operations Divisio!'l at that tlrne. 

our operations here in this country, and that is a \Vhole 

different subj~ct I Ylould have to explain some day. 

Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 \Vas assigned as a 

CIA security Officer in 

and he had no responsibilities for Hexican operations at that 

point. 

senator Horgan last tir.1e asked ,·,hat information \·las given 

to the l~arren corrunission concerning Age:-.cy assassir.ation plans 

concernir.g Castro, and I have been advised our records do not 

indicate that the Harren COIn!l1ission Has l'rovid8d ,·lith info=a-

tion on this subject. 

Allen Dulles, of coursc, I Hould note, who was the CIA 

• 
Di~ctor until the fall of .' 61, '"as a mer:-.ber of the ~·larren 

COH'.:nission, but beyond th ct fact I have nothing I could offer. 

And then \Vho made the decision no·t to provide. it, if none 

\Vas given? Our records do not indicate that there '''as a CIA 

decision on this matter not to t'Cll the \·larren Commission. 

I could add that I believe th~ ·rc!iiltionshir:> uith the 

\'1<1rj:"C!n Cor.~ission \'lilS h2.!!dled hy or.~ of 
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I cannot'say tllat for sure, but I kn~w the compartmc~tntion 

syitrim was such. 

Chairman Church. Hhat \'Ias' th" nar.1e of the CIA agent "'ho 

was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and 

the l"7a rren Com..-"i s si on? 

Hr. Colby. To my knoHledge it is Hr. Raymond Rocca. 

Chairman Church. \'illere is it nm'l? 

Hr. Colby. He retired at the end of December of last ye2. 

He remained l'IOrking for us for a fe l
.-, months. I thinl< he is 

retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is' still in 

the '\~ashipgton area. 

Hr. Knoche. Yes, he is still \wrking l-1i th us. 

Hr. Colby. Still viOrking l'lith us to help on the transi-

tion of thel.,hole counter" intellig:;nce program. 

Chairman Church. Why did he retire? 

Mr. Colby .. That lYas the Angleton 

th'e facts of that case Here that I had 

case, Hr. Chai:cman, a~:: I 
had some professional 

difl'ei:enccs in_ the organi zation \vi th Hr. Angleton as to the 

\,'ay the cQunterintelliger.ce business \,'as run and 'ehe \~ay the 

israeli - account was handled. I believed that it required a 

higher degree of coordination of the other elements of the 

Directorate.and of the hgency. We had debated this on various 

occasions i~ th~ past. I did reorga~ize that staff in 1973 a~c 

took a nurn~2r of £unetio~s ~~ay from it. 

Photocopy from 
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1 

2 
endeavored to open up the Isrncli account to a better relaticn-

3 

over many months and on several occasions. We could never 
4 

really agree to it because he insisted on the inportance of 
5 

retaining it where it was. 
6 

Hr. A..'1gleton had done a very good job of establishing t::ill 
7 

liaison years ago and knC'o'/ a lot of the s:;nior Israeili ,~ho 
8 

were involved in it. 
9 

I believed there was ihadequate coordination in the Arab 
10 

areas. 
11 

. Also, I believed that there "Ias a undue degree of compart 
12 

mentation of that staff, that it needed more interchange with 
13 

our other divisions. We debated this and discussed it and I 
14 

set as my time limit for this discussion the end of pecembsr 
15 

because there were some very substantial retirement benefits 
16 

that people \,ould loose if they stayed after that point. Then 
17 

unfortunately the Se1'l11our Hir.sh article of Deccnber 22nd came 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

to..our attention before it '~as actually publish~d, and so I 

brought l·lr. Angleton up and said that I \>las going to make b:o 

basic decisions. I was going to move the Israeli account frec) 

his control and I \1115 going to put sOwe sucessor leadership. 

in-co the Ilead of the Ceunterintelliger,cc Staff. I said I Houl 

offer him u. post of tying together sor.:~ cou:..terintelli0cnce 

doctrine, he could ~;,:,.y H:::::;: ing \Ii th us. 

PhotocoPY from 
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2 chose·td retire. I insisted that I talk to him before the 
, 

3 SCYr:1our II irs- article app~ared.. r knm·/ it \'las comi!'!g. r 

4 dido' t }:nO'.~ IVhat it lVas goi:-,g to say. I ual!tcd to milke clN\r 

5 between him·and me that the decision was based upon our long-

6 standing discussion of how to run that particular activity. 

7 The question then ca;ac up ",ho \'lould be his succsssor a!'.d 

8 Hr. Rocca was his Deputy. There \~ere two other officers wr.o 

9 ~/ere possibilities. One of the officers, I·Jr. Hood, had said 

10 in early December that he ,planned to retire at the end of 

11 December. Tr.e other bW, l-lr. Rocca and Hr. Hiler, \~cre info=c d 

12 . that they would not be tr.~ SUCCEssor Chief of that staff. Tj:s'. 

13 were offered a chance to stay on in their then C'.lrrel~t jobs. 

14 They chose to retire. All four of them agreed to stay \dth 

15 us on a consultant basis over the next several month~; to hslp 

16. us on the transition of new leader~hip into that job, and th2Y 

17 havc done so. 

18 Chairman Church. \'1ell, \·,i t~out getting off the track, 1. 

• -19 just have one further question here·in connection with Hr. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A;gleton himself. 

Is it true that he is still being paid as a consultant? 

Hr. Colby. I believe it has dropped off,. :·Jr. Chail.'l,lan. 

He did help us for three or four rnontl:s but I believe that it 

is termir;.uted. It is abO'..lt ti~c to termir.llt~ it, I kno\" I D.!".u 
,. 

\·:hcther it is' on this· pi'.rticular datt:! has 
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14 

15 

16 

1'7 

18 

19 

20 

21 
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25 

. 
ne se~ ourSCLV2S about six month period where we would h~ve 

to 
i I 
tJ 

Chairman Church. There is no. plan to rct<lin hiln inci<:fi-

nitely? 
.. 

Mr. Colby. Absolutely not. It Has to help us get over 

this transition and phase him out.· 

Chairman Church. Very I-Iell. 

Senator J.!ondale; I asked for vouchers on paywents ,d th 

respect to assass.inations? 

Hr. Colby. I am 100Jdr.g for that. I don I t have al: anS\,-2 

for you yet, Senator. 

.The request Has also made I~hether \~e had any infor;;;,,- tion 

concerning plots to assassinate Chou En Lai. \-le haVe n,ports L. . '---I 
of tHO such examples, incidents, both conducted by ths Cn ines-:; 

Nationalists Hithcut our pr~cr knowledge and without our I 
pa.rticipation. 

One in Aptril1955, an Air India aircraft crashed at 

ssa off Indochina after departing from Iiong Kong. Sever~l 

Chi!1'8se 
. . 
cor.>.mun1st delegates for the Bandung ConfsreJ").ca \-lsrC 

on board and it had bee!! rumored tha t Chou En L<li ',;ould be on 

the aircrart. 

On the 11th of Ja!1Ua.ry 1956, the British Colonial Offic'2 

in London iS5U~d an official st~~cncnt rcporti~g they had 

evidence that the Chi!!ESe ~a~io~alists had bribed a llong Kong 

airport ~7ploycc ~:o pl~ca a tim~ bc~b on 
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~- ....... -.. -.--- -_._-_ .... -.--._-..1 -# .... - ••• _- - •• - ~ •• - •• - ... - ••• - .............................. :...._.~ 

and the us for Gabotag~ng the aircraft. The aircraft enploy~e 

hud fled to. TaiHan. He had nothing to do llith t1,at incid~nt 

and frankly heard ~beut it after {t occurred. 

In the. fall ef 1956, a Genior Chinese Natior,alist: officiilli 
, , 

informed an efficer ef CIA that a Chinese Natienal planned t~ 

assassinate Chou En Lai during his visit to. Cambodia in 

NovClwer '56 and had b·~en thlvsrtcd by the Cambodian arrest of 

the Chinese Naticnalist efficer sent to. Phncm Penh to. supervis 

the attempt. \-7e learned ef this after it had happened and I·;e 

had nothing to. de \'lith it. 

.We ~ad a relationshi~ \'lith the Chinese Nationalists 

Intelligence Service cver the ¥ears and~th~y clearly have done 

things Hi tho.u·t cur knOlvled~e cr invel vement, and ill a number 

ef areas, hut we have .also l'lorked to.gether en sene areas. 

These are two that were separate. 

Also. I \Vas-asked to. leok at the phctcgraphs ef Eoward Et!!~· 

age. Ne 1 
abcut 5 e'clcck .. 

and Sturgis that appeared in. :,e;·ls',,,.eek sone years 

• 
ebtained this phetegraph frcm the FBI Est night 

"Ie had not had it befer!:!. l'1e had a ccpy ef the Nc\,'svlsek 

·cdition. 

These arc phe'tcgraphs ef HO'.,·ard Hunt in 19<19, 1950 and 

1961. This is the enly photograph we have of Mr. Sturgis. 

It is tal:e!1 cut ef t.he ::sl~"\·:".ek. 

'. 

He haviJ had no. cen::cc.:t.i-::r. l'Ji th Hr. 
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L ...... ....,V .... ·J.l..Ul .... I!.:.J' :.J.V J..~ l.,U sUbJect to the problems of it. 

Wo ~ad our photogr~phic experts and analysts and so forth 

look at these two illdividuals here who were picked up. We 

ey.2.min:::d U~CI~ in -cO!'.sid'2rable detail, a:1d talY..ir.g about the 

'61 Hunt ph?t()graph, cO;-;lparing it \-lith this, ar.d this is the 

photograph,Newsweek ptotograph. You will see th~t ttera is a 

lot of sort of fundafCental differences in tl~D kir-.ds of 

appearances they have, different characterietics of the 

individuals. 

with respect to Sturgis, of course, l-1e are not as confi-

dent because \-12 don't have as good a base to Hark from in cur 

compilriso~ but at the sa.TT1e tiree t<le see differc!'.ces there also. 

NOI." 1-12 further looked, had one of our disguise peopl!) --

we obviouslY have people \-:ho can disguise you -~. the red I"ig 

eipisode. It I-lasn't red, they insist, it VlaS!1't ill fittin-g-; 

Thv.t is the thing that ;:hey get upset mout. But they say t},a t 

it \-Ionld not be feasible to have them actuallY in a disguis'2, 

hav'2 these individuals _actually in this disguise, that it is 

• too-big a junp, it differs. 

Senator Huddleston. HOI, about the size of the individual 

are they pr~tty clos~? 

Hr. Colby. These tHO are. lIe looks like a shorter man 

fron the surroundings. And ~unt is about medium height, ratl:c! 

than this sr.ort. 

Mr. Knoc~e. Ilunt is ~ive feet t~n and D. 
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were ..:tble to do a pratt" good job on lIunt and, what th~y do is 

identify certain k~y points, make measurcmentn and put adjust-

ments, the same thing He do for th~ sa telli te photogrn!)hy in 

tsrms of these m;;usurcl'1ents, and things like that, and compare! 

it in that sense, and their concl~sion, is that clearly this is 

not Hunt. They are absolutely confident that this photograph 

is not· Hunt. They ~re less confidGnt that it is not Sturgis 

because of the base on Hhich they are operating, but they thin, 

it is not. 

I point out that this analysis vas done overnight, about 

3 o'clock in the morning. This is Sturgis. 

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right?· 

Mr. Colby. This is a,· r.cHspaper photograph of Hunt', a 

recent one. These are sort of Agency photographs of him ,",hen 

he ,~as an employee. 

Senator Hart Of Colorado. Were those men ever identified 

by the Dallas Police? 
• 

- Hr. Colby. They must have booked them or something .if 

they carried them in. I really don't know. If they took them 

"in I Hould assume they ,",ould l:ave had to book them. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. l'/hat are these pictures on the 

lmver right and loft? 

Hr. Colby. Th:?sc arc tho:: blo\lu!?s of the purticular 

photogr~p11s • 
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1 Senator Hart of Coloro.cc. Not the on'3 you had eaT.liar? 

2 ~r. Colby. They are different. 

Senator Hart.?f Coloro.do. They are different angles? 

4 Mr. Colby. This is reversed. 

5 senatoi Hart of Colorado. They are different photographs? 

6 Mr. Colby. It is reversed. 

? Senator Hart of 'Colorado. No. They arc not A and B ev~,. 

8 reversed. 

9 !-Ir. Colby .. They can do that kir..d of a turn through tho:> -

10 Senator Hart of Colorado. They can bdst the photographs 

11 cround? 

12 1:1r. -Colby •. They can ·r.1ake it appear at a differe~,t angle. 

13 Senator Hart of Colorado.· B at least is a totally dif-

14 fercnt pose. They turned his nouth dow~. His eyes are clossd 

15 They have really done oil. job if ° they changed 13 to that lm-ler 

16 right. 

17 Hr. Colby. They can cha~,<;e them, honest. 

18 J"et me get my brief on that and I \"ill ans\-ler that 
• -

19 question. 

20 '£hey magnified them to the same scale using the eyes and 

21 mouth. The contrast and texture differ'3nces were minimized, 

22 continuous tone photographs employed and angular cornpcnsati~ns 

23 \~ere r.1o.de to offset errors incident ~o th'3 different heads. 

24 

25 

~hey canmlx t~srn ~rour..d in that kind.of fashion. 
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1 
dctain'!d mayba t.here ara photographs from their de ten tion. 

2 
Wcre.theso m~n arrasted? 

3 
~]r. Colby. At the time we havD had to work on this wa• I !t-l \ Y; 

. : 

4 
just looked at the photographs. 

5 
senator Schweiker. I assume that is where they are going 

6 
to be detained. 

7 
Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't the same analsysis done for the 

8 
Rock8feller Commission about two months ago? In other "Iords, 

9 
there has been an analysis at least once before last night, 

hasn't there? 
10 

11 
Hr. Knoche. Not by us. 

Hr. Colby. Perhaps by someone else. 
12 

Chairman Cl":urch. ~lr. Director, that is a diffcrer,t 
13 

photogrilph. 
14 

Mr. Colby. It does look like it. 
15 

I \'lill ans"ler that questioa next time I come up. 
16 

Chairman Church. All right. !low can we follo~ up on th3 
17 

identity of these tHO people.in connection >-lith the Dallas 
18 

• Police? Would that be done through the FBI? 
19 

Hr. Colby. FBI. I could ask or you could ask, it might 
20 

be better if you ask. 
21 

Chairr.lan Church. 1'7e11, I think \-Ie should. I thir.k t!1ese 
22 

should be marked as Commi tt'~e Exhibits and stilff si:ould be 
23 

instructed to follow throu0h wi t~ the FBI to get \~hat further 

in f:c~i: U.on there may bs il.hout the p~:D togril.[.lhs <I!ld tl:::sc t·.;o 
25 : .. ".V~~ Photocopy from • I"" (. 
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Did you get the other photogra~ tl~~ Sena tor Scll\'/f"iker • . 

sapposcd Oswald photograph leaving the Embassy? 

Mr. Colby. I don't have that with me. It is in the 

\-lnrren COJ;'Jn~ssion published report. It is in there. 

Senator Schweiker. It is in there? 

Mr. Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to 

conceal where it was taken but it was 

Senator Schweiker. It is in the \·larren Commission? 

Mr. Colby .. Yes, it is ill the Harren Commission. 

Just one additional matter. 

Chairman Church. Just one thing I .]ould like to say to 

you, }lr. Colby, before I forget it. You have made reference 

to the Israeli nccount and the special h'ay that it had b'2.en 

handled under Hr. Angleton. Before \~e finish our revie,-; \-lith 

you of covert operations we would like to have a more detailed 

statement of that matter. 

Hr. Colby. Right. 

- Ch~irman Church. And I think you should prepare! to 

discuss it with us and we will hnve further questions to ask 

you in connection h'ith it. 

I just wanted to give you notice. 

Hr. Colby. Right. In our lexicon it d02sn't count as n 

covert action but that is all right,- no problsn, I will cover 

it. 
------

froOl 
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'-lIdL.l.JlldJl '-llllI:Cll. ,Iii r~gr.t. l\t somo point th8r. in our 

investigation? 

Hr. Colby. Sure, no problem. 

The only ot.!",er one thir.g I Hould like to suggest for the 

record, 11r .. Chairl:lan, with respect to the disclIssion of the 

attempts made against Mr. Castro,' in no way justifying them. 
• 

Ny position on this is quite clear. I do think it· .important 

to put that exercise in the context of the times, which was 

the.times of the' Bay of Pigs, ,·.'hich I-Ias a decision made byr='C: 

the Government. The Cuban missile crisis, and following that, 

a program approved by our nomal covert action appro'Jal r.techa-

nism to try to generate al~ overthro'd of !·lr. Castro frOlOI I-li thin 

Cuba by assisting various groups to go in I'lith sabatage and 

by putting economic pressu;x:e on the country, and so forth. 

That Ivent on for a number of years after the 1961-62 .;pisodes 

and I think it does put a cover of policy attitude to'.-lard Cuba 

and tOl-lard Nr. Castro that is an important factor ir, evaluat-

il1g the thing, Ivi thout in any Hay justifying the particular 
• 

attcmpts to assassinate hir.t. 

Senator Hart of I-lichigan. But Has there any evaluation 

'done at or about the time of that Cuban missile crisis? 

Mr. Colby. There ~as an evaluation done after t~B Bay 

of pigs, a rather intensivci Investigation Internal Security 

Branch RavicH of the activity and U';en the Cuba.n missile .' 

crisis came along shortly t~ereaftcr 
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get going. "..'hcrcilfter, I1m,ever, a num))er 01: lJI:O,]L-i.lI:", "'~Lt: 

conducted, ",hich I am sure the Committee might want a general 

sununary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph 

" summary of it, wh:lch Here aimed at" putting economic pres sur:; 

on Cuba in the hopes that this \'Iould put pressure agai_nst him 

and lead to its disorder and problems there and, secondly, to 

encourage revolutions, sabotage and so forth, from Hithin 

Cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of 

exile movements, landing of teams on the coast, things of this 

nature. 

Chairman Church. The difficult \~ith this is, as I see it 

altllough. what you say is :true, once an- agency begins ta~ .. ,,-c:;;: i 
in assassination attempts the disease spreads. Your o\-ln 

testimony ShOvlS it spread at least as far as the Dominican 

Republic and \-;e are goi::g to get into closer questions on 

other matters such as LmQ~ba and Chile. 

So that I'don't think this issue can be confined really-

to the emergency that did in fact exist beh:e<:!n the us and 
, 

Cuba and the seriousness of that er.1ergency at the time. 

Hr. colby. _ I agree \"i th you, ;·!r. Chairman. I am against 

it and have been against it for a long time, but nonetheless 

I think in fairness to th~ people involved at that period I 

think it is importa~t to give total context. 

Chair.man Church. Yes. 

Hr. Schwarz. 
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to d'.:tc::min<:!, aestlr.ling int~r;"ally ths CIl\ might h<tvc co::..l:DJ~pl;.lt~ 

additional effor~s to assassinate Castro aft<:!r the Day of Pigs, 

aftC'r the missile 'crisis, it Hould not have acted unl<:!ss direc<-: 

by the ve.ry highest authority, \Vould it? 

l·ir. Colby. That is not that· clear, Senater Rart. I thin: 

the evidence Ive have is th2.~ the then Director \Vas not a~.~rc L 
of some of these activities and, therefore, one would have a 

very difficult tine saying that it was pursuant to a specific 

authorization. It lVas consistent I'lith an overall policy l'lhich 

was the point I ~las saying, but nonetheless I think the spe-

cific action \-Ie canr,ot say Has approved even \Vi thin the l,gC1:CY 

at the' Director level. 

Senator Hart of Michigan. Is there any indication that 

the Director, \-Iho did k:1o,vof at least an earlier atterapt --

is then'! any indication that follmdng the Bay of Pigs, or 

fbllOlving the f1issile crisis, hG explici tyly brought the sub-

je'ct up for review? 

Nr: Colby. There is one documentary evidence that Hr. 

HcCone dictated in 1967, I believe it \'Ias, in I.;hich·he recoUJ;t d 

.being inforned of a meeting, of an inter-Agency meeting at 

I-lhich the subj ect or assassination I\,as raised, and he made a 

particular point of indicating after the meeting -- he was 

not at the meeting; I believe, but he heard of the nc<:!tinc; and 

he made a par';:.icularpcir:t or saying.1:e disilf,lproved of tl,i::; 
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and did not agree with it, to the other members. 

Senator Ilart:.of Hichigan •. I'Tho 1'laS'at that meeting HCCO!le 

h;iJrd about? 

Hr. Colby. That Has the meeting 11e l'lore talking about at 

the last session. 

Hr. Schl·larz. You brought up a nel." document I~hich \."as !·Ir. 

McCone's dictation of recollection of '67. 

Mr. Colby. Yes; I think you have that. 

I1r. Schlvarz. That I have not seen. I knol." \Ve do not 

have that. 

Mr. Colby. I am sorry, I thought you did. 

Nr. SChl-larz. Could that be supplied? 

Hr. Colby. No problems, :yes. This is·our docur;;ent and -

Chairman Church. .vil~ you supply the Cornmi ttee vii tJ~ the 

document? 

Hr. Colby. Yes. 

Excuse me,'I beg your pardon. He states in '67, at one 

of these meetings, about this time, I recall a suggestion made 
• 

being made to liquidate. top people in the Castro regime, . 

including Castro. I took i~~~diate exc~ption to this suggestiol. 

stating that the sU.':Jj ect \<las completely out cf bounds as fur as I 
\ 

the US Government and CIA were concerned, The idca should not 

be discussed nor should not be discussed nor should 

in any poElpe.rs. 

Senator Hond.lle. l-Ir. Colby, the other (lilY when 
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tastificd there was u rncmor<l!1dum th(1t you gave us from I thi!'.k 

l·lr. O.sbOrn, I'lhic!1 obj scted to i! r.1smorandum by General Land G(l;) Ie 

wHich referred to assassinations of political leaders, in u 
. 

rn~Jllora!".dum regarding Operatior. Hongoose, "Ihich 1';aG Cuba. ,\nd 

it referred. to ,m attached nenorilr.dum ,·/hich I think you silid 

Has the prop':!rty of the FBI. 

Mr. Colby. Of the National Security Council. 

Senator Mondale. NSC. 

I gather'you have a copy of that, but you don't feel 

authorized to let us se~ it? 

Hr. Colby. I do have a copy of it. The understunding 

we havs had Hith the other agencies is that each of us gives 

our OHn material but He refer to the other agency for any 

doeur.1ents b~longing to the other agency. 

Chairman Church. \'1ell, it is very difficult for the 

Co:runittee to operate that ·day. I think that since the Com:nitte-

is 'entitled to tl1is information, that Ivhen it is pertinent 

and as we proceed in our heari~gs from one subj ect to anot.her, 

we O'Oght"to be able to secure the information "lithout having 

to go back'through executive channels. 

Mr. Colby. Hay I undertake to get the permission to give 

it to you? I Hill undertake to do this today. 

Chairman Church. JI.ny obser'/a tions thil t ,the COI11.':!i tte~ 

Hishes to ;nilkG 0:1 this kir.d .of a problem? 
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1 
Senator Ilart of Colorado. Is this the understanding \~C 

2 
have ha'd or I:ot? 

;) 
!·lr. Sch'.,'arz. It has been a total frustration to the staff 

4 
and I am very harpy it !l<lS con~ up here because \'la get chas~ct 

5 
around the corner by one agency to another. It is called the 

6 "third agency 'rule." It was intsnded to have nothing to do 

? with Congressional hearings. Obviously, it had to do with 

8 declassification to the pUblic, and it has happened to complet~l. 

9 delay our ability· to get infornation because He go at one age~c) 

10 and then they det<!rmine that it really isn't their document 

11 or it r.lsntioI'.ad soms other agency, and then \,'e have to go to 

12 the other ·agency .. 

13 This is an exa'l\ple of ho\". trustrating it is. 

14 Senator Hondale. Have.we tried to gat this document fro::1 

15 the NSA? 

16 Mr. Colby. No; this particular document had just come up 

17 on: \'ledn<!sday 

18 Senator Sch'deiker. Does 'the counsel have any suggestions 
• -19 as to Hhat he feels the Committee position should be in this 

20 area to enable him and staff to do an effective job? 

21 r·lr. Schlolarz. I thin).; the Commi tt2e' s position ought to be 

22 that pertinent information should be produc~d by any agency 

23 that ,Josso,sses it, and if they ,>'ish to inform another agency 

24 that th2V are ~ning it, thc~ that is their business. But I 

25 think th~y should havo to ~rcduca it if 
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cna \..oor t.",or.c.a (:. ..~pparc.ll.1.y tUJ.!:> I~CjnO . rom :':C~:J'c ref (:rs 

back to th", meeting about I'lhich Osbor.r.c m,"r.lOrancu:;} a",l t~e 

Lansdal", 

Hr. Colby. The s~ries of tI~o or thre~ meetings at that 

tirOle, yeS. 

S~nator Mondale. I think this is very irnpcrt&nt bccaus2 

apparently this ,was a meeting at which }Ic:{arnara and Rusk were 

present, and apparently !lcCone \'las present, so we had all of 

the top principals. 

~rr. Colby. At least One of them. 

Senator !!ondale. And they discussed assassinations et 

that !neeting. Arid then Osborne came back I·lith a me;no which is 

now part of the record. 

Hr. colby. I thin~ it is Edl,ards in that case. Harvey, 

excuse. mee 

Senator )·!ondale. Harvey. He came bac'.;: l'lith a l".emo "hich 

the Dir~ctor supplied, objecting not to the assassination but 

to putting it in Ivri ting. -
Chairman Church. Of course ;'Iha t I,e don't kno\" is vlhe'thsr 

the assassination or subject,of assassination that came up at 

this meeting I,;as conjccture or I,he'th=r it had to do I,ith a 

revelation of actual attempts that had involved the CIA or 

that it had to do with .:ll1 0!1g0il~g <!ssassination effort by the 

CLI. Photocopy from 
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Chairman Church. All we know is the subjec~ of assassi'ID-

2 
tions apparently came up in th~ course of the meeting. 

3 
Hr. Colby. Hr. Chairman, 2.S one of the ager.ci-:.:s involvecl, 

4 
if I could offer one expla~ation for ~he Third Agency Rule 

5 
even in tl~is 'circumstance. And I, am particularly interested in 

6 this because somctirilcs ou'r documents have material \-Ihose 

7 sensitivity is not apparent on the face and \'Ie assuma that this 

8 will be handled in certain compartmen~ed channels, and if it 

9 gets out of the c9mpartmcnt it might give problems that the 

10 individual at the other end wasn't aHare of. That is tha 

11 basis for the'rule. The thought being go back and ask the 

12 9riginator, and he has a feeling for that and could make the 

13 particular case if something p~rticularly sensitive is involv:d 

14 Chairman Church. I would suggest, Hr. Colby, \,Ii thout 

15 binding the Comrnittee to a precedent, Ivith respect to dealing 

16 ~Iith the Third Party Rulc, that in this case you undertake 

17 to secure from the ~SA --

18 Hr. Colby. I Ivill • 
• -

19 Chairman Church. -- its permission to turn this particular 

20 doclli"cnt over to the Co~~i~te= so i~ maybe made a part of thes' 

21 hearir.gs. 

22 Hr. Colby. I Ivill endeavor to do that today, Hr. Chairnim 

23 Senator l·:organ. I am gOi!lg 
~~:~:.:. 

to ir.quire from Senntor 

24 Honcale \:hat ne.r..orandlli":1 tVe:::e you r:"adinC! about !':CCone and t~c 

25 group bci!·.g presel~t? 
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it 

from /ojr. Harvey. Do I have thE< I·'rong oae? 

Yes, it is dated, I Ivill sho'" it to you, in which he 

obj<;cts to --

Chairr.Ian Church. t'/hat is the date of it? 

Senator Mondala. l~ August 1962. 

Senator ~lor:gall. Do iva have that? 

l1r. Sch".'ar z. It ~,as shoVin to us on l'/ednesday, marked 

or deemed marked as part of the record, and returned to the CIA 

1"ho returned it to u~ today. 

!·lr. Colby. I .have another copy of it. 

Senator t·!ondale. It r~fers to a r.Ieeting in l-Ir. Rusk's 

office at lvhich presuwcbly NcNa!l1ara and Rusk, I gatb:;r from ';:113 

late!" mt!l:lo, and !-!cCona Ivara present, arod it says this. ~ 

"I call"d Lansdale's office and in his absance l'oin~~ r: 
to Frank /lead the inadmissibility and stupidity of putting t~is 

type of com.'TIent in I·,riting in a doctL-nent. The words he objec::ec: 

to were illcluding liquidatio:l of leadars. I advisad hir;! as 

far as CIA 'vas concerned iVe ,.,ould ;.;rite no document pertair.ing 

to this and ",ould participate in no open meeting to discuss 

it." 

I read that to r.Iean iVG I,ill go ahead and do it but "113 dOl~'t 

1-l2.:lt anyt.hing in ",r i ting ar:d don I t ' .... an t to be in a neeting 1,'h.:.:rc 
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25 

if he Ilauts somcOl1<! assassinatr:d. I thir.k thi!t is commOl! 

.,11 ' 
'. . 

That is "hy I think. these documents arc so crucial. 

Ch~irman Church. Of course they arc crucial and we must 

have them. 

The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to clCilr up is 

in the third paragraph, Sen,,, tor I·:ondale, where the memorandum 

rcads the question of assassination, particularly 

Castro, Ims brought up by S<!crctary HcNamara at a 

the special group augmented in Secretary Rusk's offiCe in 

August. It was the obvious conser-sus at that meeting, in 

answer to a coliunent by I!r. Ed Nurrml, that this is no t a subj <!c' 

'-which has been mad~ a matter· of official record, the subject 

being ~le question of ·assassinatior.. 

NOI", that leaves us still vlithout any documentary proo;: 

that it vIas revealed at this meeting that the CIA Ivas in fact 

engaged in an effort to assassinate. 

.Scnator Hondal.:. l~as Lansdale·working for the CIA at 

this tiT"i:!? 
• -Mr. colby. Pardon? 

Senator Hondal!!. Nas General Lansdale Ivorking for the 

CIA at this time? 

I-Ir. Colby. General Lansdale Vias Assistant to thi:! Secretary 

of Defense, not CIA, at that time. 

Senator I!ond:lle. Had Lal',!;dale becn with the CIA? 

Hr. Colby. !!c was IVith CIl\ in about 1952 to about 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

NW 6liOOll !}ocld:32105305 Page 31 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

more or less • 
• 

~ Senator Mondale. During the Philip~incs---

~!r. cc1!Jy. Du.ri:-.g t!,~ Phil:'P?incs and in Vi:;tnc:r.1 at thilt 

time. Then he left CIl\. lIe HilS a regular Air Force ofl'ice:r 

all this time but he Has assigned to CIn for the time he was 

in th<!Philippil:es ilnd the time he I~as in Vietna·n. He then 

revert8d to the 1\ir Force and was an Assistant to the Secretary 

of Defense until about 1964 or 1965. Then h~ went out to 

Vietna.!!1 I-,here he I-las an nssistant to the Ambassador, not 

working for CIA. l'le I-Iere associated \~ith him but he \~as not 

a CIa offic'er at that time. 

Senator Mondale. Do \~e knO\~ Hhat his job at the PentC'.gor: 

\ola s? 

Hr. Colby. It was Assistant to the Secretary of Defense. 

I can't tell you exactly what the job Has entitled but 

he Has active in the Secretary of Defens~'s participation in 

a variety, you might call it a 40 co~"ittee type of operation. 

I thjl';k he proba!J1y \olas !:lost cog!lizant of the various <10 

committee :---

Senator Hondale. - If h~ I-Iere invoJ.v~d \dth that, he 

<10 Co:ru"ni ttec, 

<fO)' J'.t' ~. () 
f"> <' 

-~~ ~ 
-'~ 

lVoulll have -close liaison I-lith all m~,"bers of the 

including the CIA? 

Mr. colby. Yes, sir.' 

Ch"i~·r.l;ln Ch~_ll:ch. I vlauld li::.') to cu.ll you .. - 3.t:'~!ltion al~o I 
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I took careful notes on .l:he comm~nts at this meeting oa 

any Hritter. com.'1lcnt;s or study on this poir.t. 

Therc, again, the ambiguity. 

It is within the range of the possible that one of tllC 

ongoi~g efforts of the CIA was in fact raised and discusssd. 

It is also possible that· the question of assassir.ati:c.g 

Fidel Castro 

Senator Mondale. Do we have those notes? 

Chairman Church. I was going to ask that. 

And the.t it Has agreed that no study or revielv of this 

should be'submitt8d as an abstract matt~r, should be sub::litt~d 

in I'lritten form. 

So \'Ie are left without'.an anSHer to this question. 

HOHever, with respect to tha notes that ara referred to 

herc, can you tell us whether those notes exist? 

l1r. Colby. I dOl: 't knOlv of any, J,lr. Chairma!l. 

Chairmen Church. He said he took careful notes • 
• 

Hr. Colby. I don 't knm-I of any but I certainly \"ill look. 
,~--i 

Hr. Breckinridge. I"1hen \ole reviewed this problem in,l9G?._ 

He found no such notes. 

Senator I!uddleston. 

this line. 

f\7' ~~ ;") . . .. ' ~ " .. 

. ..._H_-.-,. 
-'~;-:.. iO-+' .... ,\. 

: ") ? -, 
!,., <"' -;, 

Let Ge inject a thought or t\'IO aloll<j~c' 
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1 
th~rc is a standard op~rating ~roc~dure of your Agency an 

2 
effort not to make notes, an effort, for certain individuals 

not to have cartain.k~owledga by d~sign. 

4 
For ir.stcJ.!~C~ I I ..... 0. S r8ading your me.r:lOra~c1LL-:t hcr8 da t€;d 

5 
1 June 1973 in which you are reporting On a m~eting that OCCU~~~l 

6 
You make a point to say that you briefad sornaon2 orally. Tha 

? 
\'lord "orally" is, in there -- asstLl1ing that for the [lurpos~ 

8 
SO:T\<;ona should knO',l that you did- not put anything in I;riting 

9 or you did not give hi.-:1 a \·,rit~er. report. 

10 You also say that I personally managed to avoid gaining 

11 any kr.o·"ladge of ' . .;hat pr'ecise aC'::ions "ere taken. 

12 I thi"nk a reasonabl", ihferer.ce there is that there it; a 

13 deliberate on your part here -- -and maybe this is star.dard 

14 operating procedure -- for yeu r.ot to gat specific ir.formatio~ 

,15 so thi'.t you all',ays will be .'" '" . 1n th~ pOs,~t10n of not k~c~~lng scme-

16 thing. 

17 , 11r. Colby. I don't recognize the reference. Certainly, 

18 I thil,k i,.n past years thare ''''ere si tua tions \-"e did not I,'ant 

19 

20 

....,...----.... 
,,,- '1'., F.) if' :', 

~.~ ,- 0, 

f:; C' 
- ~ ~ 

There is a great deal of effort made by us to I·.'he t who-" ~/ 

to co=it to IVriting. 

21 call cOI7l?artrncnt information so that it is knO'.-m only to certain 

22 people and not kno',In to others. The cO:-:1partr:lent is still to 

23 be op'-!n at the top, ho\-:c\"",r. 

24 

25 

Th~re are thir."s _that I purros~ly try not to knoH. I dOl',' t 

\';unt to !;nol-i t!1," n~'il" of an agent ill th~ Soviet Unioll. 
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1 
absolutely no desire to le~rn his name because I don't need 

2 • 
to know that information. 

Senator lIuddl,".ston. ilere \ole are referring to action in 

4 
this case and .not individuals. 

5 
/·!r. colby. I don't recogni3c that. ! could perhaps put 

6 
it in context if I could see. the memorandujll. 

7 
r~. Scht~arz·. Perhaps we OUgl1t to mark that memorandum. 

8 Sena tor Huddl",ston. !·!emorandum for :-!r. Nilliam E. Colby ~ 

9 I thought it was by Hr. Colby. 

10 Hr. Colby. I am sorry. 

11 Senator Huddleston. Someone. '.~ithin the l\ge!:cy apparent-Iy 

12 is info=ing you'about sO!:1ething and the subject is SPecial 

13 activities. I don't see a ·na..r.1e on it. 

14 It has infornation in it about both the President and 

15 Attorn",y Gen-eral being involved in briefings. 

16· I-1r. SchYlarz. I think for convenience of refe.rence I~e , 

17 ought to mark it as' ~n exhibit. 

18 Let:s number as today's nIL'!)!:>e:!:", and \-Ie have put in th~ -
,19 three charts so far, and IVa l-1ill call this, vThich is thE" 1 

\ 

20 June 1973 memorandurn for :·;r. lIiL!.ium E. Colby, subject special 

21 

22 

23 

2<1 

25 

activities, from stamped pages 00·157, 00458, and 00459, 

the so-called ~94 pages. 

i· r:,. r ~? 
of i..~' .-

\-,~ 
\ 

'. 
~ 

. (The docum.::nt above rcf,,:xJ:cd to I·las 

Nr. Colby. 

r.1ark..:;d Colby Exhibit :10. 4.) 

1 1'ecog11i::c I'hil. t th<lt is, S<';lln tor. :;ur1dlc~:t:on. 
'-, 
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The reason it was addr~ss~d to William E. Colby is wo 

were going through that period il! th'o! middle of 1973 where I 

was tacihnically, t gu~ss, Dirdctor of Operations but had heo!1 

r.oitlina ted to c<!COi7l: Dirdctor. This ~Ias the: kind of ,thing t))" t 

normally would be addressed to the Director hut \<Ie had an 

Acting Director, General Pal t~:rs, but it h'as pretty clear I 

was rcsponsibla for making the machinery run and \'/e had a 10 t 

of things around the AJency addressed to me and signed by me. 

I believe this follm-/S a conversation I had with a Hr. 

\'/al ter Elder, who ,·;as an Assistant to 1·lr. John HcCone -- he 

was Executiv'e Assistant ,~hen he. was Director -- I think Nr. 

Elder told me th",t there "lere certain things that he kr.e':l of 

in the backgrour.d that related .to this effort of identifying 

various questior.ablc activities of the i\gency, end I esked 

him to go I'Irite th2.;-a doun so \'7e could get the:" into the 

InSPector General's report. 

Senator Hud'dleston. The only question I raise, I con't 

,~ant to get off into the. contents of a particular memorar',dur:t, 
• 

but the context with the area you "Iere pursuing, just \':hether 

or not standard· opera tir.g procedu:::e \;ould require at timeS 

there be a deliberate avoidance by certain people in the 

Agt1ncy of facts al:d "'h.'!ther or :-Jot there is a grc.J.t body of 

dec::sions that are made and implem'"ntcd Hi thout anythir.g ''it' i ttc~ 

of it? 
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1 
Mr. Colby. Well, I thillJ; that you certainly can Ray t!l~t 

2 
there is an avoidance by a lot of people of learning things 

3 
that th0Y ari": not authoriz;:d to kno:·I. .. Imaan the mora loyal 

4 
in a s~nse of our cr.'f..'loycEs, so:J.y that thay have" authority to 

5 
know what it'going on in, say, Cuba, they don't have a right 

6 
to know what is going on in, say, China, and they rather 

7 
carefully keep themselves froln learning what is going on in 

8 
China. I think that is a prevaL,mce. 

9 I think the question you arE. asking, hOl-lever, is I¥hether 

10 \'/e are trying to keep activities off of paper and it is pretty 

11 clear that the assassination story was essentially kept off \ 

12 the paper" 

13 lind I \'/ould think that is abou'c the only one. No, the 

14 drug thing. I assume some of that \'ias kept off of paper? 

15 Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. 

16 ~rr. Colby. The lesson that I' have frequently given to 

17 my 'colleagues in 'the bureaucracy is that hOl-lever hard you try 

18 to keep it off of' paper, you \·iill not succeed in a bureaucracy, 
• -19 somebody l'iill \,ri te it dO\',';1 and, therefore, it is a totally 

20 f.eckless exercise to prete:~d that you can keep it secret by 

21 not \vriting it dO\vn. But the fact is there were situ<lt.ior:s 

22 ill which <l conscious effort was mnda in the past to keep things 

23 off thb record. 

24 Senator !!uddl<estO!l .. To eu:;'! U?, you, as Director, ~;ith th, 

25 exc(;[)~ion 0 f i::dividUi!.l r.e;::~s for \ .. ~hich there \vould be 

." .:--" "') ("; ['; ,'," fL:"-) I'.: "i
l
'" Photocopy from 

• ~ \~.j ~.... ~ ~ 4 '~'.:.J ~ Ll I 

Gerald Ford Library 

no,. ..... ~, FD.,oO 

/~ \ I~ 

'" " j .. .,: 

~. '-. 
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1 
particular Vulue to you and no advantage to you };nm·d.r.g, (;:,c<:pt 

2 
for th~t you make no deliberate effort not to know about 

;; 
.opera tions? 

4 
Mr. Colby. No. As a matter of fa~t, I take the oppOSit2 

5 
position, Se~~tor. I say that to my subordinates and have 

6 
rE:it<')rated a number of tim"s, I cannot be subjscted to surprise. 

7 
You have got to·let me know the things.I ought to know. And 

8 . 
I hav~ undertakan t!1e· same obligatiol!s to my oversight CO!r.ni tt2.c·~ 

9 for example, that I am responsible getting to the.," before 

10 they hear about'it.some.place else. 

11 Senator Huddleston. Tha other is in this inquiry. Can 

12 the Committee expect that every effort ,dll be made to supply 

to us information about various things, even though they may 

14 not be written dm.;n? 

15 ~~. Colby. You hava my 'commitment to that effect. 

16 Senator Huddleston. Going further and looking through 

17 the. files for notes and documents? 

18 )-Ir. Colby. It is my ho;:>e, Senator, that I can help you 
• 

19 on this investigation rather than defending myself against you. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Senator Huddleston. That is all. 

I-~. Colby. That is \Vhat I \'lould like to have the relation-

ship, thz:':. I am trying to help yO'..l do this inv.:!stigation. 
~. ,--

'1 '?;i, 
Chairman Church. ~'le \-Iant ~'..:ch a relationship e.nd He'"· ~ , 

are ~ryi&g to work it out. '( 
I-~. Colby. I ).;]10',,' YOll (10., You- ha\"s ----~ I !1umb'"t" c[ 
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t~nLs and I agree with you. 

Chairman Church. ~10\~, S~~ator ~·lo!1r:Jille. 

Sen" tor ~Iondal~. Th" !:l"r.1oranclum frolCl John ncCone t~,-,;,,-t,--__ 

we recuived this rnorni~0, rlat~d 14 April, 1~67, is eddr~ss~~ 

to the Director. 

Has /.lcCor.'~ an· emplOyee or rela tad with the CIA at tha t 

time? 

~rr. Colby. No, he left in 1965. 

Senator !·londale. So this Has a mel!1orandum from a person 

rio longer ;;ith the CIA,· as former Director to the current 

Dir8ctor, Hhich beqins "no mernOrandUi;] can be located cov~rin~ 

the August, '62 lJIeeting." 

. That is the one that earlier says the question of 

assassination Has dis~ussed. However, it is highly probable 

that one exist.s. 

Now I I ",'culd like all doc\lJ:\E:nta tion, records, and notes 

that bear on the question of "hat lkCone "las· referring to, 

because I get the mpre:ssion ·that the then Director, Hr. HclJ:ls -
• 

~rr . Colby • Yes. 

Senator !!ondale. -- \Vas revie\Ving the question of docu::',enta 

tions and records a~fecting that J:leetir~g, or'the question of 

assassination, and I think we need to kno\V what transpired, 

Hha t \Vas h<l!?p<ming then, VIlla t kind of responses hi:! rl:Oceived. 

Mr. Colby. We will·c~r~ainly give you th~t. 

~'."',u a ~." ... co;c ~"pl- ·'a· ... ,: .... ..., _ ;.....;.;;.1.... ........ . c;.:.. '-_'-' .... 

("~,",I .",) • .,... ,...,.~,~ 

, J t'· ,,' \,.1 L:' ,I . 
(Ii \,; '4f lJ'U, I" 

~, 

'" :::i 
>., 
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This ~x~r.ci.se st~,1!ni::d from th::! T.2vcla.1.:io:'. in Jack 

J\.""1de<rson'::; col u:nn::;, I bal i ",v"" of our rela ti:;nship I<i th thE.! 
~ 

Hafia figures at t!:v.t tir.18. This then gen"rated thO! rer"-.!.k~'""S'-'t-~ __ !l-" 

to llr. Dr"cld-,lridg" to do a:-1 I!1sp<:ctor General's re!"ort of 

this I-/hole subject, \~hich !"Ie did, _and~.which we I-.'ill certainly _.-- - ... ~ ---....... 

make available to this Comnitt~e. ------ - -' -.- -- -", .. _------ - .... """ 

In tha course of it, and Hi th the publicity, l1r. 1!cCor_2, 

who dOes r:taintain an occasional contact with the Agency, he 

is a friend of it- and an e:<-Director -- I see him every nOI-1 

and again and try to sort of keep him up with '''hat is going 

on in general terms without gatti~g into political or sensitive 

mattc:rs or anything -- but -he does maintain this contact and - I 
I am sure that somebOdy mads contact I-lith him or he r:tade contacJ 
I,ith the Agency about the JacK i\nderson colunn, and that th"n 

generated this particular memorandum. 

Senator Nondala. And there was an Inspector General's 

study done at that time? 

~!r. Colby. YeS, sir; 
• 

and you will get access to that. 
-.----" - --'--. -

Sona tor l'londale. Can I'e have docUI:\ent.a tion as to how 

20 it \>,as originated aild the respOnse to '",hat was done? 

21 Chairman Church. Yes, \>'e should have th.:?t infor;;l.:?tion. 

22 And I might say that you arc aware, nO doubt, that charges have 

23 been made that docu~en~S have been destroyed ill the CIA Hhich 

24 may have baen connected wit!l the goneral subject of 

25 involvc.m.:nt in ussussinati0n \~ffort5. 
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1 
Can YOll tell thi~ Com::1itt(;e \-Ihcth~r, to your. kr.o;;l;:;d'1e, 

2 
dO~llm~nts hav~ been destroyed? 

Hr. Dreckinridge. I think Hoa can talk in t!!rms 0 f ~Iha t 

4 
'vIe );nOI1 is there. 

5 
On the Cilstro assassinatior., the invol v <;.l1cn t l1i th 

6 
Hafia, there 'vIere a few me:7lorar.da in the Office of Security, 

7 and r think you. hav8 copias of those . 
.---" - .' ---_.-

8 On the second phase of that, thers are practically no 

9 records at all al:d our investigation at that time I,'as made 

10 entirely on interviews. 

11 Dased ·entirely on intervie;,'s, an attempt to reconstruct 

12 that activity. 

13 The final action '"hich ir,vol ved a Cube,n by the na'1le of 

14 Cubella --

15 Hr. Colby. This ;,'as th<: Cuban major l1e discussed last 

16 time. 

17 Mr. Brackinridge. Started in the :ninds of the people 

18 \'lho ~·:ere.involv,ed, 'too'as an a'tte.-:1?t to generate an internal -
19 political action, revolt, ar.d the records are very full because 

20 there was r.o attention on the partoE th~ people ',."ho Ivere 

21 involved at that time that tl~at ,·:ould be an assassination in 

22 the sense that the origir.al Hork with the !·lafiil HilS engaged in 

23 and there is a full record.ilnd that exists today. 

24 

.25 Let me 
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I will go back to the Cuhella case. 

• 
In thcl instance of the Do:ninicilll Republic, the recor.d 

was very full then __ ,arrd it is still v;:;ry full today. I ilm 

certain that racord is completa. 

Again, in th~ minds of the pcopl-a \'lho \Vere involvl!d, they 

drCI'1 a line bebleen th-a support th=y gave to the coup group 

and conscious ilssociation with assassination as such. Those 

records.are complet-a and those records were developed atthc 

time and they I~ere retained. It ,,,as in tha period of the 

Hafia ,~as involved where people kncH the purpose Ivas assassina-

tion. 

The records·are practic2.lly non-existent and I believe 

they-never existed. 

Harvey, who conducted the second phase of that, at tile 

time of our i-n·.rcstigation had a handful of cryptic notes that 

only ho could interpret. We couldn't interpret the:il. And 

it is my understanding, tha t those notes no longer exist. Th.=y 

were r''!tiJ.ined by him and he brought them in at the time that 

we werl~ questioning him. lIe \Vas then on sick leave prior ,to 

retire:~ent. Those notes ~:ere totally unrevealing. 

today 
/~'''--'C;.~. . 

/~ -,., ",?, 

/~ ;;tl 

\ '~, " ..... 

I think that those records arc in the Sil.;ne state 

that th..,y Here th2n. 

There Here none in th" Castro affair except the resili ts 

of our invcr:tigG.:ion :"r.v::lvi.::'1 tho j'-~afia. 

The CuL6l1a cas~ is ;u!l •. Tll~t CdCO did proqrcs9 to th~ 
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1 
point that on the very day of Presid~nt Kenlledy's assassinatioll 

2 
a man ~as meeting with CubBlla ill Paris, and in rcsponSd to 

CUbella's request ~ffered him an assassination devic" that at 

4 
the time of the investigation we understood he accepted but 

5 
I have since'baen told he did not accept. It was a ballpoir.t 

6 
pen converted into a syring2 for injecting poison. 

7 
Subsequently, arms were har.ded to Cubella by a Cuban 

8 refugee in Hadrid, in thc very early part of 1965, arid t\,·o. 

9 catches vlere put'dm-In by boats off Cuba for Cubella. I think 

10 he may have recovered ona of those but not the other. The 

11 records on .that are pretty cOT<1plate. 

12 So, generally speaking, on those things where the Agency 

13 was involved, 'vi th the exception of the association I'li th the 

14 Hafia, vlhere from the beginning the i::tent was assassir.ation, 

15 the records are co~plcte, and I think that if people look at 

16 those they ,viII find this is so. 

17 Hr. Sch,·;arz. Is the understandir.g that all records dealing 

18 with 
/~--!-

thi~ subject, Hhether th",y are in Inspector General, I 
19 reports or underlying documents, ',lQuld be produced for our 

20 insp:;ction? 

21 Hr. Colby. Yes. 

22 If I Inay ask only the Co;;!mittee's consideration 

23 nor!nal treatm~nt of cOr.1partmcntatior. ar.d· some discussion of 

24 possibly SO;;!"! individ~I;:1 na!~c:s in it thilt \ole I';ould hope that 

25 we night be ~bl~ to ~~ndl~ va=y privat~ly, or necessary, or CVG!~ 

.~c ") f~1 '''J ....;" ''';''} '· ... 11· ... \' , ') (, ,.. , r,. " r' U· II \.. L... 1;,) ~4 \':'J An: ...... J 
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1 

2 Chairm~n Church. V ~ry 11',,11. 

NOVl, ~'!r. Sch"'<;ir 7.. 

'1 Hr. Scll\oJarz. Jus~ to tidy up o:~~ matter. 

5 Li!t m':l marJ~ as CO::C-:Jitt2" r:xhihit 5 the John A. :·!cCC'~ 

6 to t~':l Director menorar.duEI of l\?ril 14, 1967.· 

7 (Th" abov~ n~ntior.2cJ c1oCU.!:ls::t \'li!S 

8 marked as Colby Exhihi t :·10. 5 

9 for idcntificatio~.) 

10 Hr. Schl-larz. ~light I COI'l':! dOt'1n "'i th you on this docuMent 

11 ar..d \'I", \-1ill look at it tcgether? 

12· Hr. colby. . I have a copy. 

13 . Hr. Schl'larz. 'j\s of April, 1967, ~!r. !·lcCo::e ;·Ias no 10!lg~r 

14 the Ag:!1cy I vIas h ··? c. 

15 Hr. Colby. No. 

16 

17 did he have sone oth~r position? 

18 Hr. ,Colby. I really don't kr..ow. -
19 Hr. Sch'darz. In any eV':lnt he \"asn"t at th'! Agency? 

20 Hr. Colby. '}'hat is right. 

21 Hr. SchHarz. 

22 ralldW1, Hith r~sp2ct:. 'to th2 s!::a":e of the r:;cord, is parilCJr2.ph 

23 or.e, which r':lads as follo\'ls: 

24 

25 . ~ . 
.ll.. 1 S 
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1 
iJOI'/, ·Hr. l·lcCone., was no':: in the l\g"ncy, is \·/ritir.g il 

2 

3 
a search by or o~ bshalf of ~lr. ;-IcCO!i~. 

4 
t,o''', did Hr. lkCon·: oa'l':, c10Ctl'1l.ents outside ':.h.e l\<;.er.cy, 

5 
or how do you explain? 

6 
I-1r. Colby. I don't baliave he has any docum~nts. 

7 
.neVar asked hin. Eu':. I don't beli"v.;! h: has ar.y docl.'iP.ents 

8 
oU'cside of t]l'" ~.gehcy. 

9 
llr. Knoche. Hr. !-1cCOl"~c '.oJrot2 r.'l::;: that m~oraI!dU:i1 \.,hile C~ 

10 
It 'Has. d~:.-ir.g a visit to th~ Agar..cy and he 

11 

13 
l·lr. Colby. All that says is that th~y h~2~'t loca~~d it 

14 
by than. I thi;~k vIe hav: locc. .. ted 50::1= si:1ca that tiws. 

15 
Picki~g up on a question of Ssnator !!ar~ 

16 
of·~!ichigan, he asked yo~ whathsr there h~d bs~~ 2valua~io~s 

17 
in.conn&c~ion i~ith the Cuban nissil~ crisis, a~d ~hsn you 

18 
test .. izi:::d abou-= ;villua t.iO.:1.3 pos-::-!3ay of Pigs a.l'~d ra .. ':.h,;r cor.tin~..!~.l 

19 . . 
eva.lua.l~ion~ of !:.~e subject of Cuba~ Bu-t I take it those \'ler,a 

20 
not evti.luatio!'1s or re-E;valu2.tio::..s of ~he sUbj.=ct of assassi~ati !:. 

21 
;·11.'. Colby. ]\11 I can say is I think that question 

22 
a littl~ obscure. 

23 
I };nol-l t11at after t!),,· n",y of ?igs fililur", tl1'~r~ '.{as en __ ... 

24 
of i:~ 'th~ cour~:: c f 

25 
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. d~.,"lopsd. Cut, u. pr.O'1r~ 

was d=velop~d of ~aaping sana ecocomic pr6ssur~ on Cuba, and 

tha t H.:>.S a na tiol:al pol icy I "o~ just a CIA -- ke~?ing an 

",cononlc pr;,ssur" 0:. Cuba a!td cO:ltL.uL:g to su?oort ~~e 

various ;la-nan~s Hhich might ,eventually lead to a change in 

I think sone propoganda prograns Here kept up, some exile 

activities Her., k?pt up, SO;:1-= trai!1.ing of teams to be infil-

cO!1.tinu"d. ;~ld those continued Over the follo'ding several 

mor.ths. 

Right af~er the 1962 nissile crisis I cannot identify 

right offhar.d here. any particular revi~:I-l of that -- but I 

kno\·, tha".: that 'vas a subject of 40 CO!:!!1it:t.c~ consid:lratic:1. at 

var ious tim as. 

lfu",ther that included assassination 01- no-!:: I Ca11!1.ot sO-y_ 

l-1y guc:ss, as I say, is that if John l!eCO~le cUnn' -!:: knm-, 

about it, it was no~ covered i~ t~ose discussions bacaUS6 it 
• 

l-lOuld be vi;ry hard to cov,,=r the..'!l \d thout his beiJ~g inv01 v",d . 

Chairman Churell. Are you tellir.i us tha-!:: the much publi-

cized investigation of the CIA, Hhich took place folloHing the 

il.:..y of pigs fiasco, and as I r",.ncmber this reVii!\-.' Has ord~r"d 
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1 

2' 

;) 

4 

5 

6 

? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

gov"rn::1,:r,t at !:hat tir.!.: -- ar.:: you t"lling us ':h2.': i:: 

.' cou~s", of that r;,vieH '..:he Agency's illV01vi'ol>l,m': in th" 

tion efforts against Castro never came '..:0 light? 

the 
f 

I 
I 

., ... . ~,..... ......... SL..;·~·.Jo~r.".-

Hr. Colby. I just don't knml, Hr. Chairr:tan. That iG 
., 

to:. anSH=r I have to giVe you. I uo not k:10H. 

I balieve the Insp2ctor G=naral r"port after the Bay of 

Pigs doas not ~antion i':, does it? 

Mr. Brackinridge. No. 

Hr. Colby. Th~ report of th~ CO!T'",;;,.i-t:t:!s tha.t looked ir.to 

it, Ganeral Tayler, and the Attori:ay Ganeral a"d somebody 6ls e 

thera Hare thr de maIJbers of i'.: -- r.1aybe l'x. Dulles. I don't 

balieva that report :nentio:1ad it. 

I 

13 
Chair!ilan .church. 

,~ 
Do '1a have a copy 0: tha Taylor R~,-')ort? ]--14 

Hr. colby. I think it has bael1 r.1ade available. Or is -_._-
15 

that a third ag2r:ey probl~n? 

16 
That is anoth~r frus~ratibn. That on= has Hr. Schwarz. 

17 
b~::.il d'~nied to us' on the t~cory tha.f: it is part of th~ Ker.r.-=:dy 

18 
Library 2..'1d, th;;r",fore, He ha-,',= to '10 through al~oth6r eha::::=1 -19 
to '1<:~ tha~. 

20 
Does the eL'\ have a e09Y of th~ Taylor R",port? 

21 
Hr. Colby_ I don't believ= we do. I know W9 100k9d for 

22 
it a eou?la of YEars ago and at ~hat time I Has told W9 did:,'t 

Ii 

23 
hav" it. 

24 

25 

I ~:::'.~= t·:- say ~:::::."2 n~:-~·~r o.:'th \"'3 nc :!O-::. ~~~"':."l:; o::.~, but 1 

told " cou;:>l~...q.f y6!.r~ I know I tried to '1~~ a!lold of i': a~d was 
(, .- ~ t) 
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1 
ago th:it Iv", couldn' t hav~ 0:1~. Bu': t!~ere. are lots of dr.a\"~r!l 

2 
in thos'~ sef"s in '::hat builc1il'.<!. 

;:, 
I am not tryin\1 '::0 "v2-d;! t!'!" qu,~s'::ion. I a.~ trying to 

4 It coule be. 

5 l-1e havs a copy of our o'vn Ir.s,)ector G~n~ral' s report 
, 
6 

7 11r. Sch',o/arz'. Does that co"tain any E1~ntion of t!'lG 

8 
assas5inatio~ subj~c~? 

9 Mr. Colby. ~o, it does not. 

10 Hr. Sch • .;arz. Do you find i':. puzzling,that, the CIA doesn't 

11 have a copy,of the report designed to review its activities 

12 in the' Bay of Pigs, a report that led to substantial presidenti.ll 

,changes ill the instructions I"ith respiOct to your jurisdictior.? 

14 Hr. Colby. YeS. 

15 .l·~r ~ Schl-lC'.rz • I ffi::::an, it is an impo~ta.nt doc~r:te!1t· 

16 Hr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

17 I,rr • SchHarz. relating to the CIA. 

18 Hr. Colby • 
• 

Yes, sir. -19 . Senator SChHcikzr. I vlond ar if Hr. 11cCone has a copy? 

20 Hr. Colby. I vlOuld doubt it. 

21 Senator SchHeil~"r. That is Hhy he ca'11e in, becaue of ':.ha:: 

22 Mr. Colby. Roughly, yes. 

23 Chairoar. Church. In t:1= course of "tlw inv(:stigation thed', 

2<1' took pIae", this inv"stic:c. ~ i.C!l ':.~~ t 1<,d to the 
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1 
Wer~ records k~2t, that is to say 

2 
M~. Colby. Of contriJ)utio~s? 

Chairmen CilUrch. 110. Did the invQstigation involve 

4 
writ~~~ r~cords? DiQ i~ involvi te9~imo~y taten und~r oath 

5 
and transcrib~d? Is there raw material relating to that 

6 
investi']ation to which this CO:'U11it'.:ee could gain access? 

7 
Hr. Colby. I don' t knO~'l the anSHer to the ,!u<::stion, ~·'r. 

8 
Chairman. 11ay»e Hr. Brcckinridge can help us. 

9 Hr. Breckinridge. I am not familiar ~',ith that study. 

10 I am familiar with the approach tha'::' I~as taken at the time 

11 l-1ithi:: our orgar.ization I"hen the I!'",spector Gc:l2ral. -- I Has 

12 not iz'.Volved. in tha':: study but I have hsard it discuss"d 

13 

14 Th.eir unc1~rstaadir .. g of th~ 3~~y of Pigs probl-=!'1 ;·;as th2 

15 overall ir.vasion plan and organization for that and concentrat2J 

16 on th2.t .. 

17 . By .,ay of eXpla!lation for the o:;:ission of reference to 

18 

-
19 it came to no one's attention -- simply did not disccver it 

20 at that tine. And it may not have been by lVay of expla:1ation, 

21 not a justification. It may not have been associated i~ the 

22 minds of the people who did know about i~ wi~~ th~ inquiry 

23 in'::o th~ military op~rutior.. 

24 

right? 

~, '17'''''':\ r) cr·:',,:, r.') r~'\"' 
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Right. 

I·lr. Sch"larz . And ~~. Dulles, at leilst tha r~cords We 

Put in On Ih,dn,;,sda,Y, kneH aDout iL_ an-' h~_ Has ~ul .. .... 11 (....i, ..., )S.i!!"!_l..a _':I 

i!".volv",d i:. th:! nay 0= Pi,]s. 

been questio::ed by General Taylor and Attorney G~neral 1(er.:-:edy -

Is that fair? 

~rr. Breckinrid~e. I would assume so. 

!Ir. Colby. Certair.lY, yes. But again, if t!'>.e focus was 

on the military operation , it migh':. have been that that other 

operation ,11as not involved in it. 

Hr. S<;:h·,'larz. The riOcord f'.lrther shmls tha':. on ~~,,-y 7,1962, 

\olhich th: ·cont'::r.lporan:::o1.1s dOCUi-:'i~n-f;. dascribi!1g ~hat meetir..g 

indicat~s that he \'las ·r.ot told -":.~lc:.t th~re ':1as a conti!:uir.g 

and ol~goir:g o?~rat.io!:1 hu-t rathc::r \vas told o~ son.:::thir..C] l:-Thich 

was not called an assassi~atic~ hut was called a ?roj~c:. 
'~----: 

I,'as told of 

is th". t ri<Jht? 
• 

Hr. Colby • I~ '."as in t..'l~. past ":.cI'.s-e. T.·1heth~r there. ,·:as 

any oth~r discussion in that i:l."E:t.i!:'J on this subj "'C~ \";; just 

don't kno'~. 

Mr. Brackinridge. 

Th~ p~ople who briefed Attorn~y G~neral Kennedy ariO th~ 

IYith ,th.:: I-lilria, 
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....... - _ ... __ .. 

1 
Colon~l Edwards, who was Dir~ctor of Sucurity, undEr whos~ 

2 
su>,_"rvisior. tht! firs':: ~ortion of that activity was carrL,d on, 

had l'1i thdra\'ln from ' . .1 t. 

4 

5 
on a cOl.\par~"7l::nted basis, a!1.d Colon~l r;dr.'lards did not kr~o'.., 

6. about it. 

7 Hr. Sch·..,arz. EVen though it co"tir.u"d to involv,< 'the 

8 Mafia until early. 1963? 

9 Mr. 9recki:1.ridge . 

. 10 10:1ger kns' .... ,·:hat was going 0:1. So vlhen he briefed th" Attorr.ey 

11 Gene~al he did not knm'l that this secor.d operation, this 

12 reactivation of the operation that had for~"rly run under his 

13 responsibility -- h" did not kno,,., that it \'Ias or.going. 

14 !'Ir. Sch'.,'arz •. Hho 'vas responsible for the selection of 

15 Colo:J.el Ed\'lards ar.d Ger..eral Counsel Houstor. as being th", 

16 p"rSOr,s "'ho ',.;ould go to brief Attorney G"neral :-(an::edy? 

17 ltr. Breckinridge. I am no':. sur e. I knmv that. 

18 l-~r • .. Sch;,,·,arz. It would have been sorneor.e of higher -
19 authori t.y :"i thin the CIA; is that correct? 

20 l·!r. Br.;ckinridge. ~'1== have tried to d€::termir.e. 

21 Hr. Houston, if I ur.ders'::and it, feels that he would not 

22hav(~ don!; this u:1.1"ss he thou<]ht th" Director kne\v. 

23 J.lr. SchHar z. 

24 l'Ir. !}r=.c'~inr idij.;;;. 

25 h<> did no':. talk '::0 d)o" Director u!:Oll': it .. 
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1 

2 
ei tll"r 2. t this pc>i:: t in time. 

3 
:-Ir. Sch~·larz. ·So son.~O!"".e selected these persol~s ':0 go 

4 
and brief ,\ttori1eY Gel1eral Kel-.nedy, nu.'":lQer one. 

5 
:-.Iu!":lbcr tHO, they did root KnoH th,; plo';:: for assc.ssin2.tion 

6. 
\01&5 o~lgoi!:g I althou<:!h in fact it Has? 

? Nr. nrackir..r idg.;. Corr8ct. 

8 Hr. SchHarz. "lu:;\bar three: therefore, Attorney General 

9 .r~----

Kannt:dy Has giv~!! the:.. impr-:.ssio!1 tha~ '.vhat.evcr ""as gains\. On .-

10 was OVer; ·is that correct? 

11 ~r. B~ackinridge. I think that is correct as I r:;cor..st::-uc~ 

12 it. 

13 Hr. Schlvarz. Can we determine t.her: \·~ho Has responsible 

14 for sele~ti~g those p=~sons to brief Attorney General Ke~nadYI 

15 instt:c:d of including in tha: group other p=rsc~:s ',oJho j::1~~''- i.:.h2. "= 

16 th2 j-lafia pllrt of the c:.ssassinc..tio~ attC;..:"Tl?~ ':las ongoing? 

17 Mr. Dreckinridge. I don I t. thir.k t:hat. ",': ca!1 not . ., .. 

18 As l say, there is no writt~n record. -
19 Hr. Sch\·;arz. Nho could it hava been? \~l1o VIAS in a 

20 higher position of authority, in a position to rnaka a decision 

21 as to who should brief Attorney General Kennedy? 

22 Hr. nr""cl<ir.ridg~. 

23 hav",. 

24 ?lr. SC:~\>.'i .. r::. 

25 ~lr . 
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Nay I reconstruct because much of my understandi~g lS ~as!ri 

;:; 
on my analysis of wha~ happ~lled and not on clear facts. 

4 

5 
and incid",n':: in Las Vag'as ,=ventually procuc"cl his nat;)e, and 

6 
his conversations, I think~ ware wit~ the General Counsal at 

7 
that time. I cannot reconstruct' beyond that so I really can't 

8 
give you an answer to the speci~ic question. But the initiativ= 

9 
came fro:.l the PSI. Colonel Ed'.-Iards and I·\r. Houston discuss s:!. 

10 
it. gr. Houston, I have bean told, believes that the Director 

11 must havE: known. 

12 l·\r. Schl'larz: !'ihich Director are l'li: talking about? 

13 Hr. Breckinridge. "/hoaver the Director Has at tha';; time? 

14 Hr. Colby. By that time. 

15 Hr. Schl·;arz. Of I."hat ag=ncy? 

16· Hr. Colby. CIA. Tha':: '.-Iould have been ~!cCone. 

17 Hr. Brcckinridge. lIe operated on the ass'Uc"TI?'::ion that ::r. 

,18 I·IceOD" k:lE:I·I. -
19 ~Ir. Schl1arz. K.'lel1 \1ha'::? 

20 Hr. Breckinridge. KnE:11 that they I'lere going to bri"f the 

21 Attorney G=neral. 

22 J·lr. SCh\'lar z. Al:lou t? 

23 Mr. Brackinridge. The record on this is very un5atis!actcr~ 

24 

25 fi:1d out H!lCn :·ir. ;·jcCO!'l-:! first 'learn:::d of aft"r 
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23 

24 

25 

as it Has. 

I-then people discusste.d this 1,Ii th or.'! c.noth:r, IYha'c f;jL!Y 

conv.;;y-;d '::0 on" ar.~ther accurately as to IYhat it was th~y "'",rio 

~1iSC'J3Si:-.g, 'the record is sL"7lply no-= cl:;:.a.r and I clor.· t thi:tk 

Mr. Schl ... arz. Is Hr. EdHarG.s still alive? 

Ifr. Breckir.ridg",. Yes,' he is. 

Hr. Schwarz. Hr. I!ous'ton is still alive and is in l-/ashir_g-

ton, D.C.? 

Hr. 'Breckinridge. Yes, sir., 

Hr. Schl-larz. Hr. !.JcCon e is still alive a4~d is in 

l-ir. ,C::olby. .California. 

Ifr. Schl-larz. l"as !-Jr. H",lms the successor to :,1r. Biss"l? 

~1r. Colby. Yes, sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Nell, let's leave a place in the record 

wh=rewe Hill inse.rt it \-;as either llr. ;lcCor.e or ;-Ir. Bissel 

"'ho' had the job of ne?uty Director 'for Plans in !-lay, 1952. 

Hr. Colby • :r:t certainly Hasn't Hr. :.IcCOne. 
• -

Ifr. Schwarz. ~lr. l!elr:1s or ;-Ir. Bissal? 

Hr. Colby. Yes. 
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r 
eh.J.irman Church. You S"2, the s'.:at-; of '::h", record J; ,I,j' 

nO'. ... suC;g;os •. :s a cove.r-up, another cover-ut>. It sugges ts 'tnu ~ I 
I 

those 1-1110 H·;re sele.cted by the higher authority in eIA '::0 

bri"f th" j\::t:Jrn"y Gsnc.ral had knowledgi': lil7lit-;c to a:l a·tt:",~:n::. 

on the life of Castro t~at had been concilldad. 

It further suggests "that they had no knoHledg c of co,,-~i,.~:i:-.q 

efforts then under'.~ay, eVen though presunably '.:h=ir sll?"riors 

did have such kno~lledge. This leaves the Attorney Gi::leral ir-. 

a position of bsing told a~out the past ?rogra~ and not bain1 

told about. the present progr~~, and we know that he later said 

to certair. assistan'::s of his that he had put. a s'::op to 

assassination atte.'O\pts on Fidel Castro ar-.d h" may have beer. 

left with the impres~ion, as a result of this meeting, that 

there 'tIare no further atts'Tlpts. H.e may have said h-= ' .. :2.n ... ..:cd no 

further attempts. tqe don't ).:no·",. But clearly hi! ':Ias not tole 

that thera weri': further at';:",,-npts then lIr,derl"lay. 

Senator /·lorgan. Nere l-1e told yesterday or. the C2.y befo2.·:O 

yesterday that he knew of the Cuban majors' opere.tion? 
• -

Hr. SchHarz. He I,'ere no': told that. 

Hr. Br=ckinridge. I cal':::o-:: clarify the qu~stion com?letely 

but I can introduce a little bit more. 

Hh2:l the discussion occurr"d Hr. llous"ton did go and/;f;~ 
/ '; ,.. .., -

I.d th Gen;!ral Carter, ' . .]~O Has· t!J2!1 "ths DeJ?uty Director -~~. F:: 
\. ~~;. 

Nr. 3chw?rz. t·Thich discussio:-. are I~~ t.all-;iy·o abou':: ·;10'.<~·· 

I 
Hr. nr~cf:inri.l<Jc. Th;! dl.!)cuzsiof! ilbo'..!-=:' gci::g to 
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1 Gar.eral. 
, . 

2 To.go b~ck, how the questio~ arose, and it gees far afield, 

3 Joh~ Roselli, who was the Chicago member of the Mafia who 

4 
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", 

arranged the introduc~ion of Giancan~~ the Cuban syndicate 

head, through ,whom they initially tried to run this operation 

Giaccana had a personal love affair'with a well know ent2rtain~r 

Hho \-las then in Las Vegas, and she ~!as Slspected by him of tr.on 

having an affair I-lith another well knOl-ln entertainer. 

Giancana went, to Rob:;rt l,!aheu, through I~homthese intrcduc-

tions were first made 

Hr. Scrn-mrz. Introduced to the Hafia personnel? 

Hr. D~cckinr~dge. Yes. 

Hr. Colby. 13etl~een CIA and~e Ililfia. 

Hr. Dreckinridge. Ar.d asked Maheu to arrange to have the 

room of the male entertainer in Las Vegas bugged. They hired 

a . private C!etcctiv6 Id:o ther. did this. The roor..mate sturr,!Jled 

on the equipment, ,the private detective was arrested, and the 

FBI investigative trail led froi!l the rrivate deto:octive to !!aheu 
• 

to Gianc<lna and eventually to CIA. Giancana had insisted that 

Haheu hElp him because he had helped Maheu with thc introduction 

to the r.cad of the Cubar. syndicate, and 11aheu had then agreed 

to get a private detective to do it. 

So this arosE. in th£ CCi:~,"xt ofa dornesticviolation of 

Hirst2!JI'linc:r lill-IS ilnd tl:c PB,I \'13'S i!1vesti<]ating it on that basis. 

n~caU5C t.hc b:ilil l~d to ~;iar.c2.na a!1d leselli, 
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i: I 
botr. ,')f ~/hom 

-..J 
1 third member of the syndicate involved in this, 

2 were hi.shon the FBI list, as they progressed towards developillC) 

3 a p?osccution, they came to Colonel Edwards, the FBI did, and 

4 said wha t is your position on this. 'The posi tion of the Agency 

5 as stated by ~olonel Ed~/ards was we did not I~ant them prosecuted 

6 because it would expose I"hat he understood to be this operation, 

? and I guess the time sequence gets a little fuzzy in my mind. 

8 I1r. Schl'larz. Did he tell the Director of the FBI the 

9 nature of the operation, or simply he told him it would concern 

10 some sensitive matter? 

11 Nr. Breckinridge. He told him it was an intelligence 

12 operation in country, and the Hafia ,.,as being used for that 

13 purpo3e. So in the discussions as it progressed, it dealt with 

14 the wiretap prosecution. Colonel Edwards in discussing it 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

with us in 1967, according to bur notes, said that they briefed 

the Attorney General all the way, but at that time Colonel 

EdHards, I think by the time they did it, Colonel EdHards thought; 

it was over. So the Attorney General and the FBI were not told 

• 
the c6rnplete story. 

Hr. Scn'1arz. They Iveren' t told the most important part 

of the story, and that was that it I!as continuing. 

Mr. Dreckinridge. They didn't know that, that is correct. 

Chainnan Church. So you have here two violations of lillY. 

Apart from what was told to the Attorney Gener~l, you have two 

IViolations of la',v. 

Photocopy from 
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One, the wiretap, it was an 
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. . /~.-.- . . ('~ \ 

. :;:! 
~ . 

. ', 

NW 66&00 Docld:32105805 Page 51 



1 We muy have three. second, it is ccrtuinly un 

1:1 
/' I 

uctiv~ty 

""" 

-. 

th.,\:. 

2 the busic luw prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic uctivity. 

3 Mr. Colby. CIA was not invol~ed in the wiretap. 

4 Chilirmlln Chu!"ch. As I understand it, the CIA l-lil5 invo I vcd 

5 because it enguged a privute 

6 Mr. Breckinridge. I am sorry. 

7 Chairman Church. l-laybe r misunderstood. 

8 Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn about this until after 

9 the FBI found out 'about the Hafia involvement in that wiretap. 

10 This I-Ias done by a private detective hired by a private business ... a 

11 at the request of Giancanu. 

12 Mr. Schwarz~ CIA agents hud co~~itted the crime, in this 

13 case" but not on behalf of the CIA. , , 

14 Hr., Breckinridge. No, no. 

15 Mr. Schwarz. Isn't that uccurate? 

16 Mr. Breckinridge. No. 

17 
Mr. Colby.' r wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting 

18 
back to our definitional problems. 

• 

19 ir. Schwurz. CIA associ~tes. 
• 

20 
Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. We had a contuct with Giancana. 

21 
obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their mID to do 

22 
this wiretapping, or bugging, or whatever it was, without our 

23 
prior knowledge. They got: caught. Then they said if this is 

. 
fully investi9~te,' and brought out, it will bring out the CIA 

25 
coll<:]::oration on the ot:hcr s\'b~cct, and then 

. " 
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to go and bricf the Attorney General to the degree briefed. 

Ch'airman Church. After which the Jus tice DcpartT:1c:lt drOiJr0c 

the case? 

Mr. Colby. It was dropped. 

• -

, ..... 'L~ f') • 'j. ",I ., 
" \!.:~, U' 

(~ r; 1;;":\ r.:) ~.~ t>j I 
<,).~~l,.w ,. 
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S".:ator Hart of Colorado. lIas tha CL'I not conc"rn"u ':ha'c 

Giancana ~ay have told Dome':~i~q abou': this Cuban operation to 

the f"mala enter':ainEr who also may have .told the ~al~ 

entar~ai:i.~r? 

!~. Breckinridge. No. If I unc1",rstand \~hat happened, 

and I an nOH d ;:scribing \'lha t Hi. :laheu .said, ar.d I ge': this I 
,1 u s tic e· -..------------fro,.l having r"ad som", files at the Departm":lt of 

recently when l·~. ?·!aheu tried to explain to the FBI his 

posi tion and trie:d. to provide a rationale for doi;-.g this, !1a 

said I thought there Has a leak i:-\ Chicago ar..d I Har:':ad to haVe 

the room of this entertainer bugged so I could find out if 

Giancana had laak~d. 

Tha FBI gave this ':.he kin::] of credit I think it was en':i':.1," 

fo. Tht=y did~'l't pay much a'::':ention to it. This Has some;:t!1ir-.<l 

he tried to d"v"lop to justify his involv"ment. 

Chicago that ~e ~now of, so~ething that he would know of, 

there Has no instruction on our part for him to do such a thing, 
• -a:-.d it Has for anotlh,r reason Giancana asked him -to do ·it. 

Sar.a tor Hart of Colorado. As far as you can tell from the 

r2cord, th., CIA \~as not cO:1c-c.rned -that Gi~ncana and his f~.ale 

friend, or h~r male friend, may have blown the Cu~an operation? 

Mr. Br~ckinridge. No. 

Senator Hart 'J[ C()lo~·i:.do. It \;<lS purel~' "Iho Has 51 eepl!:q 

,'11. til '.'lho·n? 
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rlr. ·lJrecki::r idg;;. I ~hin!-: tha t i3 still th;;! 

I would like to add O.le furthar thinq. ·That prior to <Joi.!:'] 

Over to brief tha Attorney G~neral, the gan~ral counsel did 

go spda% to G~neral Cartdr. Gec~ral Cart~r said that he 

understood --

Mr. Colby. G6n~ral Carter was D~puty piractor of the 

Agency at that ~ine. 

Hr. Breckinridgd. -- he understood the situation ar.d 

. d ' ' 'h" b ' f' ~n u<: ,,~r.l" :n~g, _ r~=_ Dir~ct.or. 
• 
;'1 e don' ~ ~<n.O\·l ":.ha ~ h= 

did bri"f th" Dir:ctor,. \·,ho ~.,as th,,)". Hr. ~·:cCO::e. Our notes 

\·,rit':",n ia 1967 say Hl"r", is .,0 indication that G;;!neral Cart",::: 

was briefed on tHe full defails o~ ~ha assa~sination plot. 

So ',hil:: he did a!Jprov" their goi::q ar.d brL:fing t11" ~.t':".orr:e·1 

General abou';: this associad.oE ~'it.h t!le I·lafif., ';ohara is TiO 

indication that he was told the full story then ~ither, 

Hr. Sch-I/arz. Then in Augus~ of 1963, the docul'l';j:t that 

you provided for us last tim"" :lr. Ile.lm·s did ).;nOl: about t.he 

o~going QP~ra~ion; is that corr~c,;:? 

Mr. Breckinridge. I t'1ink by 

oPera tion \·,oas going. i.~,_ ... ---> 
Hr. Sch-darz. He !;<"!nt to Director !kCone the 1:l~lOrand\ln 

\·:hich had b£:-::n pr c:pc..r~d cone srninq the nec'.:.i:-:.g wi t!1 Attorn=y 

Gel.eral "",nn"dy, \'I;licn i:--.dicatcd that the o?"ratio!1 ,,-as ccn:.>l::':· .:1. 

'''711'.-;~" f) (~'I ". (5111 r~' r~~'''' 
.• I, l oj •. ",' ,,; I· , ',' I ..... 1..~,1.,'\. .... .l.11.' 

Tnt.oll. i ';'!;,::.-

I 
I 
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G"r.~r<ll t~" fact 'chat the plot: IVan ongoing. 

Is tha~a fai~.charact"rization? 

Hr. Col!.Jy. I 'dO!l I t know. 

Mr. Brcckinridg~. Could r s~~ th~ memo? 

Chairman Church. The r.l~"":10 us~s verbs in th~ [Jast t2!"'.S:::. 

Mr. Schwarz'. The cover memo from lIs,lns to 1!cCone tr2.!:s-

mittin<] a cO!JY of "th" I:l,,-":loranc1'-1m concerning the !lay, 1962 

Hr. Breckinridl]'''. Hay I say first I don I t k:-:ol'l. I 

just call your att":ltion to t11", third paragra?h. 

Hr. Sch· .... arz.· Of the r.\~morandum from Director !i;lns? 

Mr. Breckinridl]'e. Yes. He I'las the" D. D. 

?lr. Colby. Tha bar;ic meworandum, of cot:rs~, merelY 

raf"rr"d to a sansiti'/e CIA o)?sratio!'1. an') the!1 i:-. :1r. !!e~::ls 

in th~ paragraph says I aSS~l~ you are awara of th~ natur~ 

of the operation discussed in th,; attaC!1:n=nt. 

Again, this was an attempt not to rf>far on paper to \';hat -
it Ivas. 

past tense. 

1,lr. Co Iby • 

Photocopy from 

Dut the attachmant refers to it in the 

I agr"e. 

is this memqrc,ntlu:-:l from? 
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a copy of th~ bri~finry of th~ Atto=~ey Gsn~=al iI' ;;~y, 1962. 

that you '""r", rcadin'1 frOl~ a few momBI-.ts ago, \·,110 pr:rJ2.red .. 
~hat? 

M · B ;, 'd r.. r~C~lnrl gc. T~is '."las prepared by ano':her ins?=ctor 

end me in 191;7. 

S",na':or ;·lot-gan. l'lhen you say there is no indication that 

he kn!:.'.·" that is just an assumption on your part, that you 

don't have e~y positiv= e:vid:e~c.;? 

'-"- • ' . . d "u... Br"CKlnrl go::. Tha':: is correct. 

Ser.ator. ,·1organ. .Th .. truth is you sort of suspect tht:y 

all knew I~ha":. \"eS ·gOiL'1 on .. Do~'t you thin)~ ':hat is trut!? 

Hr. Brec!-;.inrid'Je. No, no":. n",ces5arily. 

. We interviewed differ en': people. I did not interview 

Hr. Sissel • I did interview Mr. Harvey. 
• -

He submitted this r",portto then-Dirt!ctor Helms, one copy 

only. ;'le did not intcrvie'''' h1.l71. 

Hhere his ncme ?,?pecred in the course 0 f our inquiry "Ie ... 
-.' 

put it in our ro;port so thc:'::.,l1e I"ould se'" hm~ ':he record a?",.;;;.rL" 
.,~. ' . . . 

to people 1·:!10 approachr.d it ."''' We did. 
" ;: 

Th~ ':!:-:tf:..~t 0: "'::.h:-! ~·~~o·~J..:..J("t= or: ".:~.::..S:! rl:"ffl:;!:":-.~lt p~c>?l __ ':'5 
" (.' 

~~~ ",asy ~o r~ccnstruc~ 
.~ r:' i. 

;!cr ~~:~.~.to aS5U!n~. '--;-.~.>.'; 
r..:.; 
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I can't ansWer your rrudstion. 
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VII 

.;vid":,.c,, that th"y'uid kno;./, you just assur.1bd that -- you 

didn'~ assum" that thyydidn't know, you just said thsre is 

Mr. Breckinridge. That is correct. 

Senator Sch';l6icker. L6t n", ask the question ano '::iler '·/c.y. 

The docurn6:1t~tion you c011=cted and ,,'hat you do have 

positively, ,,,ho 1'las the hi<Jhest ranking official, according 

to your rt:cord's, ~lho kne',? 

Chairman Church. According to the positive docUr.lcnts 

.' 

ehat you have' of ·knowledge. 

Hr. Breckinridge. First, let me say we did not have 

docll.'TIcatation. It was based mostly On int~rvie"'IS, this 

period involvi!'.g the llafia. 

. The high:st perso:1 that we uncl;:,rstoo:1 that k:1aH durir.g .--""'-'---

the first phasb with Mr. aissel. That we clearly did 

about it~ There was discussion at one point in which .~. -
Biss;l, Colonel Ed;.;ards, the tvo of them, mat Hith r·~. Dull",s 

ar.d had a conv=rsation in,~"hich I can best say there was 

doubl"talk as to Hhat they were discussing. 

It 1.S open to qUbsticr-. !lo',' cl.;,ar ly this ~Ias stated to-7" _____ 
" _\ •. 'J.? () ~~ 

/'" .:" ~ 

;.Ir. Dulles and t-Ih"th:;r or nO':: Hr. Dulles understood. 
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that. 

Stinator Schweickar. !'~ left thG Agency in 1961, ~s I 

r!':call. 

!'Ih;;:n '.vas your il.vestigatio:1? 

Hr. Br~ckir.ridge. Our inv,;,stigation lIas ir. 1967. 

A:1d our discussion with Colonel Edwards, who d~scrib~d 

this meeting when it occurr~d i~ 1960, 12ft us with th~ im~r~ssi.; 

~Ihile they had m!':t with Hr. Dull es , that the cor:vsrsa tion \'las 

not in pr"cis"" terms. As Colonel Sdlvards said to us, 'Ne 

didn 't UScl. any bad I"ords, which meant they didn't use the 

Hard .. assas;;i,.,.a tio!'.," but th"y discuss ad an oPera tion against 

Castro in.such t~rms tha~ he felt that they had conveyed the 

message to Hr. Dulles. Bu':. thclre is room for doubt. 

Senator Schvleicksr. Once '·fr. Dulles left the ,l\ge.ncy, ,·:ho 

then ,became the high:est ra!lk:i~.c: p!';..rso!) to kno~" I according 

to your investigation? 

I·fr. Breckir;.ridge. If ;·fr. Dulles did in fact ur.<:'l=rstand, 

he would lJe the highest person at this point • 
• -Senator Schweicker. At this point. But he left the ' 

Agency in 1961. Five years of assassination att""a?ts 

after thaI.:. I:::::: , --' 
'. ,~ 

You conducted an ir.·,restiga tion in 1967. !'Tha t did' tha·t ._ 

periOd ShOlv as to I-Iho \0/",5 th", higj1~st r<!l\kinq person \'Iho Y.ll"'.-I? 

1·1r. :lrecki::!'id'le. >·Ir: ~·!cCo::~ did ~,o".: knoH until much. lat.:: 

until aft~r it was all ov~r. 

t".u /." ~ 1:"":\ ..-~ r I r.:rI [l '" ~ --:-:'1 I'll ,. oJ '.,. , ... i' 'I • ~ ''-'!.4 Q.';'; l ... ., '~i ~ L....:.J !J 
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Hr. 'Colby. lie kn='''' in 1963. 

, Mr. nrecki~ridg~. About a past ilv<!nt. 

Nr. Colby. There was still activities going on.' 

That is righ-t. 

Chairman Church. Can w~ get th~ answ~r first? 

Excuse me. I cantt giv~ yeu a ~ore 

precis= answer because som~tim~s th~ r~cord that we Were ~blB 

to r£:!co'r:3truc~ is" .. "lot. pr:::cise: and I:: sone i!1sta!lc~s not at all 

clear. Nd W6r~ left with SO~e Ullcertainty. 

l1ouldn't ~ha~ be th~ k~y issu~ of 

. . I' i- • .I.. • your I·mo c ~:-.v=s :-~ga ... ~o;l, anu you m~an to say you can'~ t~11 

me? 

Mr. aracki~ridg~. ~O, sir. 

Sc:1c.. tor Scht.,:ickcr. I a:n flabb -:!:'gast.::;.d .. 

• 

w~~~ availa~le to us. 

I th ; s s ord:r.·~":·: ~.,. ~"ll~n '1'" co""','c'" n , ... 5 -=1'1. e I ..I.. .l __ .L .... ..!, ". ........ \l_ .. j, ...... _ _ a:l i~v~~tigatio~1 

.~ .. , ",d "'l.·O~~ 1 l' _co .. ~-:'\ '_'0 J! __ ...... I 

"'..:. r·~co'·S"'!. .,~ ... " ..... ....I'-~ .'"5 ':l-:!ll ilS -, ~ - -j,. _ ....... -_ ... -
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II 

we cO\l~d vl:1a t happt:ned. 

, 
Hr. !I-=lns !-Iho h",ld it. 

., 

Inspect.or Gen"ral then 

( 

1I.n<l the report 

~'l ';;; h2.d 0!11y one 

PhotocoPY from 
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'dcr.t one copy 

discussion. 

or.ly fc:o 

~!le 

may !1av~ had others. t., e had cnIy 0112 

discussion wlth 11im, which was whEn we gave him the first 

portion of ~h~ report, because we inv~stiqate~ t~re~ diffare~t I 
asSaSSi!1?_tion EJlans, as ... ·1i; d.escribed t!1-=ffi t.~1en I ar:.d our disc'Jssic. 

said t~at we sinply u~d~rtook to r~co~struct what ~ad ha~?e~~~ 

as best '1~ could" reconstruct it~ 

So He i""re ro:portir.'] to :tr. H "Ins I.,he. t I,a had 

with~ut h~ving i!1tarvi"ved him as such. It ','li!.S in O!1e CO?Y 

o,.ly, an~ quite" fra:-.kly in 19G7 ~t/c ,=xpcct=G t!lat. it ': ... ould 

for d~cisions as hd ~~lt a?prcpria~e. 

Senator 110!1daI:. 

DuII.,s )(r."".-I, r!l =!:lora~!du::1 fro:7l Os}-;or!: J=;:::----f~_ ---. 
the EXecutive Director dat"d 2/15/72, I.;hich sta'::e:s, r'quot",: 

• 
~. 

"Individuals w~o W6rs a0ar~ of this ?roj~ct!1 --

That is th~ ~2.fia ?rcjac~ --

"were !l~ss!:'s. Dull:~!1, Biss~l, Colo!:sl ::i::g, Colo!:~l 
..... ,-.;....-.~-

a. ttor!"". ~y5 for ~ob~rt Ha!1~'.l. II 

Mr. Bracki~ridga. 

of ~i9 understanding of wha~ Colo~~l Edwards had ~o say. 

O -,' "' "L." ell [" 1 _'~-ft u~ .. \·11.· .. _'-. ·_·· .• '·l5 ••• •• ··.c-=r:..:i; ..... ur \..,l!JCllS::;~O=--.~ \11. .... 1 0 anI"! .c'.-!.:lrc.!3 _ _ .1 

-- ........ - ,_. ,-" 
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Coloncf Ed~larc!s bclievi!s that :Ir. Dulles u~dcrstood the 

0', 

convi;:rsation. He also said that hc engaged in doul)letalk so 

that there ",as room for nisunderstandir.g. 

Hr. Sch'1arz. I show you a docu~er.t stamped 0012, headad 

John Roselli and ask you 'dha':. it i·s. 

1I.r. 3rscki,..ridg",.· This is <'. m2.:TIO pre?ared in the OffiCe 

of So:curity d",scribinq John ROseJ.li, 1-l:~0 is the first of ':oh" 

m:::lbi:rs of the sy::dicate I.,ho lYas used to arrange the il1trod\.!c'~i:::!· .. 

to t.ll~ head of t.he sy,.dica t-= in cuba. 

Mr, Breckinridg2. I am not sure. I suspect i-!:: '·'aSr'~; '::'.:.':"1 

" in 1973 but I Ivould nav", to ched:. 

Hr. Schtvarz. Do~s it r~f~r to a Castro assassi~a~ion 

Mr. Breckinridge. no~s th~ word I'assassi~a~ion" a??sar? 

I ~hink it ref",rs to the Mafia. 

Do you· have a~y doubt, in fact, ~~is is 
• 

r · f·-rr;ng to ""l~ assass.: .... -L.~on -_--,-.fcr" __ ;'.lVO_' v;nCf .. ~~aheu, =;;;:. ...1...__. ..., .... .L ... c.. l,....I.. ... ..I.. 

Trafficantd, in connection wit~ Castro? 

~·lr. Breckinridg-==_ Th2.t is corr.=ct. .. ' 

-.. ..... ;..-. 

f'~. Sch'olurz. And does .t!1is dCCusent pr-:!Jared by tha 

Of!ice of S~ctirity state "the DCI was brie~~d and gavs his 
.. 

H.'C'. ar!;::cJ~inr idg~. It does. 

are Scht"ar~. 
.. 
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U ~iJ iI-I 

1 
h 10 . Mr. ·Breckinridgd. That ',vas Hr. 'Dulles. 

. 2 
Hr. Schwarz. NOlo', therefore, either ~Ir. Dulles did ap~rov,,1 

;; 
"'hic~ th'.! dOcl.L':len~ says, or sonebody wrote a document in 

4 
connection w~th thE: investigation which irres~onsibly says 

5 
Mr. Dulles approved. 11hich is th9' case? 

6' 
Hr. 3reckL:ridg:. I don't t~ink ~hat eith~r is necessarily 

7 the cas;:::_ 

8 The und£:rs"ta~ .... dir.CJ of t.h~ Offics of Security is that Hr. 

9 Dulles dObS know or did know. Th~ question that \'las raiSed 

10 in tha cour~5 of our i~quiry was tha~ t~~ natura of the m~etjng 

11 as d~sc~ibed to us raised a question of doubt. That \ole did 

12 not resolve .. 

13 Chair8an Church. I think if tva acc::pt your testir.l0!:Y 

14 that th:::re ':12.5 at least. an ele.:~:::r.t of doubt as to ~vh=th:::r or 

15 

16 Mafia, and i~s purposa, to assassinate ;~. Castro, let's get 

17 back to Senator Sch\oldic~er's question. After gr. Dulles left 
• 

18 several mor", plots ',vere iorm",d ir.volvinq the CIA and having;:-:-0-:,:, 

19 to c.1o ~'lith su!Js€;qua:1-= z..-ttE.Jitpts 0;1 the li:e of Cast.ro. 

20 4-10\01, \oIha ~ do cs your i::,ve.stiga tion S~O~'l ar..d "\· .. ha t can ycu 

21 t~ll us with r~spect to th~ high~s~ officials in the CIA, 

23 of th"si;! o:lgoi:-.g ope::atio:1s? 

24 ;,~. Br=ckinridg",. l'lh.er. tho; opsru~ior. ~las rcn"\oI~d I thin~: 

25 it is cl~c.r U:o..+.:. ·th", Dir"c+':'or a':. t:.2.t ti::1", did r.ot hnml, 
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Senator SC!ll~aick,=r. . 

Chairman Church. 

/Ii 

Ann \-Iho \·/as th~ Director at that 
J 

Thd operatio~ was attually r~activ~t~d 

in April of 1962. It \-las pla~nad to be reactivated prior to 

that but the employee who had responsibility for it did not 

get free ur.til April of '62 \'Ihan he actually reactivilt~d it. 

Th",rr.> is no ii1dication tha.t anyone above the li':vel of I·Jr. 

BiSSel i~'l 1961, at th~ that t~is was discuSS2d, t~er~ 

is nO ir:dication that ai-_yone above his lsvel k:1el'/ that it 

\'lilS to be reactivated. This "C' 0_.1.. .l.c~r I 

it· Qv.;:r and att~~pt~d to ru!"'", it again throu"gh th~ bala!~c.: 

or 1962, after April. 

;·]r. SC:lI·;arz. ~I~ did ":~c.~ a~ the ir .. structio:: ot ~fr. tT a l .... c:: .. _ ....... _, 

did he not? 

:·!r. Hcl!!ls b~ca:na C.t.·,ar~ . of 7..!1is a':':' cJ. 

lat'::L 

• -- The cO!'lrusio:-.., a.s parh2.,?s .\'l1i:: discuss~:! th2 o":.!1er day, :·~r. 

Ilelns signed off on a prcject that was originallY ini ~.:ia 't ::d 

by ~.1r. J3iss~l call~d ZP. nifl~, ar-.d g~ Rifle was a proj5c~ 

I.lr. Bissel \-las quot"d a.s sa'ji::g ··!as at the urgsl''.cy 0 f th~-· 

----- -- "., 
Hhi ti:: rlousc. It \'Ia~ nada nO rnor~ specific than th~t. He 

ZR Rifl~ was d~scrib2d as an ~x6cutivs ac~io~ c~.pabili~y, 
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U/ 

1 
12 thl;IT\ • 

2 
.... Hr. 

3 
Biss;l ar.dorigi;1aILy it continu",d as a separate action from 

4 
the Castro op",ration, but 1<.r. HarveY Has also giVen that 

5 responsibility, and for all- intents and purposes they beca~e 

6' 
'-ledded. 

7 :-Ir. Iblr.1S 'vas the p-.,rso!"\ '''ho for!:""lly approved ZR "i~le 

8 as a project. ZR_ Rifle had a dual purpose tha';: has r.ot _been 

9 _clarified by our inquiry. It ap?aren'::ly was in fac';: used for 

10 the stat~d ~urposes, as far as organizational activiti~s went 

11 

I? approved th= project, authorizad accou::ti!:q 0:1 cart-ification, 

13 which meant tha';: rather ';:han the usual vouchers su?por';:ing 

14 ~xp~cditures, that ';:he officer involv:d would si~?ly c~rtify 

15 -t'na~_ ~_hA m011-_-Y hnd b~_~_n so-n~ a~d ~11;S ~'o'll~ b- acc~c~~~ _ _ ......... _ .... : 1,........ ... ~ '::: _ __ 4. 

16 It -had a project, a."1o'.!:lt of some dollars, ~.7S()') - :;10,000 --

17 SOiLl:;:' of it to includ7! th;:: salary of a~~ ag611t, SO:-:l"! ":0 i!"".clu<:l:~ 

18 • 
apart ti,1'j expenseS. 

19 So Mr~ Helms' main appearanca in the approval of ZR Rifle 

20 

21 familiar with '::h" Castro o?",ration. 

22 l-Ir. Schl-Iilrz. B=.cause of t:1;; dual pUl"?OS~ of Rifl!.!, RifJ_2 

23 maans bot~, rifle fil~s ani used rifies? 

24 11r. Br ccki::r idg "'. 

25 ~lr. Col~,!. 
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th"r", ~!; tha'.: kil:U of associatior:.· 

~~. Dreckinridge. I to Id you t~a t I \·/ould look for \·,h "Or. 

~r. IIelrns' nand first clearly appaared and I haven't don~ that. 

I was out of .tOI-i!'l Yesterday. 

!1r. Sch·,·/arz. Do you hav~ the'rn~mo of F~bruary 1962 

"authoriziod l1i11i.;::;] iIarv . ."y by n",-no to ha!'ldlc the project on 

a special basis"?: 

.... 
~ .... 

tlr. 3r",cki::-.ridg:. 

l-Ir. Sdll"arz. Yes. 

!.1.r. Br ==c~;:ir .. r iclg ~ .. 

Chair!"1c.!" .. Church .. 

Do I haVe a copy of t~at. r.rcf;101:"a.::du.::1? 

Mr. 3iss~1 was the D~?U~Y Dir~c~or of 

Pla~s. Th~ r~cord would i!:Jicat~ tha~ h~ kn~w of ~h6 re-

• 
of 1:)61. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

.-.", 

" .,-. ---
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Mr. Schwarz. November 1961? 
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.• Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is probab~y correct. It 

was in the fall of 1961 that Mr. Harvey was given this assignmen. 

by I-Ir. Sissel. I think I·!r. Bis1:c::' left in 196 2. I am nJ-:' sure 

of the dates, So ~lr. Bissel "lould have known at that tine. 

But I am not sure after that. 

Chairman Church. Helms succeeded 1~r. Bissel as chief 

of operations? 

Hr. Colby. Deputy Director of Plans. 

Chairman Church. Deputy Director for Plans. 

Your record shows that Helms had knowledge of the ZR Rifle 

operation, Hhich, among other things, \:as to develop an ,:xecn7:; -J, 
capability wha tever that means. Presur;wbly that ne<lns a 

capability t6 cond~~t an·a~sassinationif and when authorized 

by proper authority? 

Mr. Breckinridge. Th<lt is my understanding. 

Chairman Church: Is that.your understanding? 
. '.,~~.",!' 

-lolr. hreckinridge. Yes, sir. 
~ : " 

..... 
Chairm<ln Church. Do }'6u:r:. records sho· ... that, or is that 

I . -

based upon \~hat has been revc.aJ.ed through' your interrogation? , . 
... .: ........ 

Mr. Breckinridge. Fb:s.t;:let me go back and clarify, then 

I \.,i11 answer this quest~~.5.£I may. 

Hr. lIelns <lpprovcd 'zR Rifle, ,,-hich the record ShO'.-lshas the 

responsibility of stc'<ili,ng codes~ essenti<llly. 
! 

Hy underst.J!1ding, f.!:"om my intervie\"s, is- that ZR nifle h~\(l 
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1 also the responsibility for executive action capability. That 

2 is ~ difficult phrase. 

3 The record doei not show that Mr. lIe 1m3 knew when he approv d 

4 the proje.=t that it had this dual role. So from that pO,'.n':; of 

5 view, I have a record that shows w~at th~ project was supposed 

~' to have been as far as its open description, though classified, 

7 and the _resul t of our intervie'.;s • ..... i th !·Ir. Harvey which tell the 

8 other story about executive action capability. So it does not, 

9 the record does not Shm-l that Hr.Helms at that time kne\Y' \~hat 

10 that I·las. 

11 Chairman Church. If Harvey knew that it had this other 

12 a~pect, who would have told him to develop such a capability, if 

13 it were not his superior? 

14 Mr. Breckinridge. I think that, is a logical conclusion, bu~ 

15' I was distinguishing ,,'hat the record shmved and what our i"tervie";s 

16 developed. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewing 

him ,,:hether or not H"'lms had told him to develop this capCibii'Tf:',; 

as a part of the zn Rifle? 

Didn't. you ask him \{ho told: him to develop this capabj.lity, 

or did he do it on his own? 

Hr'. Dreckinridge. Your question is a very proper one, and 

my difficulty is with the record which goes back to what nissel 

instruct~d Harvey to do. 

Hr. Sc!warz. Defore Helms took the job" Bi.ssel to) Id I!;lr.';c~' 

( 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library 
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1 to take, charge· of the Castro assassination project? 

2 ~ Mr. Breckinridge. Bissel told Harvey to create the executi 

3 action capability. 

4 I1r: Schw<;trz. But he also told him to take charge of the 

5 Castro assassination project usi~g th~ Mafia; isn't that 

6 correct? 

7 Hr. nreckinridge. No", there is no record except the 

8 record that came from our intervie'.,rs on this score. All I 

9 am trying to do is draIV the distinction between ' .... ha t the rc;ccrd 

10 sho~vs and \vha tour intervie\ls, developed, and there are gaps 

11 in that. 

12 Chairman Church. Your intervieIVs shOl,r that Hr. Bissel, \"::0 

13 preceded llelms, told Mr. Harvey to develop an executive action 

14 capability, \·:hich \vas a capability to assassinate if. and \-Ihe;: 

15 ordered; right? 

16 Hr. I3reckinridge. That is correct. 

17 Chairman Church. And your records shOlv that Ilr. Bissel 
• 

18 also ~nstructed Harvey to take over the Castro assassination 

19attenpt, \vhich \·:as conr:ccted \dth a continuing relationship 

20 bet\~een the CIA and the :·!afia? 

21 Hr. Breckinridge. I think that is a correct assurr.ption', -

22 yes. 

23 Chairman Church. 1:0\-1, \-Ihen do your records shew that 

24 becuIne aware: of Harvey' s \~hole assig:unen t as given him by 

25 IBissCl? Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

l!cl:r.s 
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Mr. Brcckinridge. I don't have the accurate date. \'ie have 

2 
, 

the 16 August 1963 memorandum. I ,-----
promised ~r. Schwarz that I , 

;) would try and find the date, and I was out of town yesterday 

4 and simply didn't do it. But I have to go through the r'2c'.lrd 

5 to find the earliest date that we have, and I simply have to go 

6 into the record to dig this out. 

? Senator Schl'leiker. _ Do your records show the date of ·"he:] 

8 the actual latest assassination attempt was finished? 

9 Mr. Schwarz. For Castro? 

10 Senator Schl~eiker. Yes. Hhen ·.~as that timefral:1e, roughly? 

11 l-1r. ?reckinridge. You are talking about the Hafia connecti· 

12. Senator ·Schweiker. No; I am talking about when did 'Ne 

13 finally cease and desist in attempting to assassinate Castro, 

14 from your records? 

15 Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if I, may, and I don't mEan to 

16 60nfuse the issue -- the Mafia connection from beginning to end 

17 was an attempt to assassinate Castro. The operation was called 
• -

18 off finally in the Spring, perhaps February, of 1963. 

19 Senator Hart of Michigan. I"Ihat year? ,-~ , 

........... 

20 Mr. Breckinridge. 1963. 

" 

21 Hr. Schlvarz. That is the ~;afia part? 
. -~.-'" 

22 Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir. The Cuballa Association has a 

23 I different origin • 

24 Chairman Church. First, \~ho cillle:d off the ~lafia o?erutioc 

25 Mr. B~cckfnridge. As near as I could tell, Harvey. 
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Chairman C~'.lrch. ilarvey? 

Mr: Breckinridge. Harvey. Harvey decided that it coulc:1' t 

succeed. Harvey ",:,as leaving the country for a foreign assign'~_2n-

and in conversation l'lith fuselli - Roselli I"as the man I-;ho was 

in the I-lafia through 1-/ho::1 the Agency had continued to work 

and Roselli agreed tllnt nothing was happening, nothing could 

happen, and it should be called off. We don't have a record 

that Harvey went anywhere for approval. This doesn't mean th2.t 

he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of it. 

So Harvey in his conversation lYith Roselli, terI~inated the 

operation. 

senator Hart .of Colorado. The l:lel:lO whicil 'de sa-.., at the 

last session, which I-don't know we officially have, ~r. Colby 

made it available to us -- I-las a wrap-up of the I-;hole thing, or a 

meno to the files, and I can't recall nO"."-I-lho did it. 

---.~~ 
Nr. SchlVarz. That is the one referring to the ~eeL.iDq . 

. - ----
with Robert Kennedy that \ole spent so:;-,e time leoking at. 

- ..... ...- .. 
Senator Hart of Colorado. That \oIas the Sheffield-Edwards 
- . -

.emo which say l-1ith the collapse of the Bay of Pigs invasion 

.operation, no further atteI:1;:>t was made with the Hafia. It tied 

I_t directly to the Bay of Pigs. 

ar. Colby. - That vias the first phase. There \-1as a second 

)hase that followed with the '·lafia • 

ChnirI:lan Church. \-:c no'..: )~no;." from '.~hat you ~.:lve said t~;'!t 

larvey called off the ;'lafiil connection, nnd h'C don't kr.olV Hhcthcl' 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 
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1 that was done \.ith the knoHlcdge or authority of anyone 1:10re h: 

2 pla~ed i~ the CIA. 

3 Hr. Brcckinridge. I don I t knm •. 

4 ChLlirman Church. All right, after Harvey left the cOL~:Jtry 

5 ~lho was elCn assigned to undertake the subsequent efforts again 

6 the life of Castro? 

7 Mr. Breck'inr idge . This brings us to Sen a tor Sch\.;eike r I s 

8 question. J\ man by the name of Orlando Cubella, who had been 

9 met in He:dco City by the Agency in 1961, ;.;ho had been one of 

10 the leaders of the anti-l3atista sroups and held the rank of :,:ajor 

11 in the Cuban ,army, that is the highest rank they have, Cu!Jella 

12 was an ~1.D. a~d had been a yot:th leader and attended yoc:t:-: 

13 conferences around the \-"orld, and was, met first in /lexico City, 

14 and later he Has met in Scandinavia on several occasions. ,\nd 

15 the conversations during these various meetings had to ~o with 

16 Cubella' s desire to have a change in Cuba, and the atte;:c:::t Gn 

17 the Agency people \Vho cet \vith him to explore his ability '::0 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

substitute a. governrr.ent as well ilS be able to overthroH 

existing government. 

These conversations \,ere very general, exploratory, 

non-productive. 

In one of the early meetings \vith Cubell.;t, he t.:llked .:l:"out 

elimin.:l ting Cilstro, and the' Agen,cy er.lployee used the \.;ord 

ilssilSsir~;)tioll, wllic!l \'Ias roported b.:lck il:l bcir.g all offensive 

I.;ord to Cubella,' and instructions \-ierc issued ·::hilt cuiiellu \"',1::; 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 
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1 not to be' given a mission of elimination of Castro or anyone 

2 else. , 

3 He was met 'in' October of 196J, at which time he made the , 

4 propos a:;' that he wished to have .... -.apons vlith which to cor;.n,':'t 

5 an assassination, and this proposal vas reje<;:ted. 

6' He continued to speak in these terms, and finally, I can:lOt 

7 give you the level of approval -- that miC;h t be at the level 

8 of Mr. Fitzgerald -- and I don't recall which job Mr. Fitzgerald 

9 had then, Vlhether he headed the Cuban Task Force or \'lhether he 

10 had become ~~ 

11 Hr. I:no'che. He replaced Harvey. 

12 Mr. Sch· .... arz .. He did meet "lith this "liUl and gave hin a 

13 weapon or poison pen with Vlhich to kill Castro? 

14 l'Ir. Breckint'idge. Fitzgerald did not give hin the pen. 

15 I1r. Sch, ... arz. But dis cussed the subjec t? 

16 Nr. Breckinridge. I was considering the question of , 

17 level of' authorization, and I don't recall. I Vlould aSSume 

18 Hr. Fj tzgerald , ... as the highest level of au'thorization that' 'f ~":'~" 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

kno,., of. 

Cbairman Church. And Fitzgerald's posit~on at that 

Hr. Breckinridge. I Has questioning \oo'hether he had -- he 

had three jobs in fairly quick succession. l'.'hether he rcplaced' 

Harvey as head of the Cub:m'Task Fo:o=ce, then he beca~lc Chief of 

';\iJl.t, the i'.'estern Hemisphere Division, and then he ))ecanc for 

a short time DeplJty Director of ' Plans. 

<- - -- •• - .. - .. - .... --- .• ~...--

nut he died of a hn~rt 

PhotocoPY from 
Gerald Ford library 
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1 attack. I don't know whet~er he had at that time.-- it would 

2 be in October of 1963. 

3 Nr. Colby. I think at that time he was either haud of tile 

4 Cuban fo:r.:e or Chief of the HestG~n Hemisphere Division. 

5 Chairman Church. Hill you get that for the record? 

6 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

7 Mr. Breckihridge. The decision was taken to try and g1ve 

8 Cubella some instruT:'.ent. A ball point pen was designed that 

9 could be used as a syringe. Because Cubella was a dector, the 

10 pen was given to hir.1 in. Paris on the 22nd of tlove:r.ber, 1963, 

11 with the suggestion that he use it. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1$ 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chai:::r.1an Church. By ',.;hor.1 ,.,as the pen givGn? 

Nr. Breckinridge. It.\~as given by a case officer of the 

Agency. In fact, Cubella refused to take it. t';hen '.-.'e '.-Irate O~1i..-

report, we thoU~lt he accepted it, but I've since learn2~ he 

refused . ~ 
1 ... He said it was not practical.· 

Because he \·las a doctor it \Vas suggested that he could 

acquue tI1e material to put in the pen, but he refused to accept 

it. 

Conversations continued, and finally the.Agency arranged 

to put down two cadles at sea off the coust of Cuba, one of 

which had weapons in it, one of which had just general equip~cnt. 

Senator Sc!n;eiker. Could either ·of those involve. the story 

that appeared in the press under Colonel Prouty's·statcsent? 
, 

Mr. 9reckinridge. No, sir.· 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

NW 6liOOll Docld:32105305 Page SO 
\ . 



o 
o 
o 
~ .. 
~ 
on 
N 
o 
N 

• • 
~ 
• C 
o 
f 

., 
" o 
o .. 
U 
o 
c 
o 
Co 
c 
~ 
i: 
J 
".; 

1 Senator ScilllCiker. Did that come later, Colonel Prouty-! 

Mr. Breckinridge. We still don't know what Colonel Prouty' , 2 

3 statement refers to~ 

4 1-1r. ~:noche. Prouty's alleg..i:' ions go back to 1959. 

5 Senator Schl-leiker. \'Ihat? 

6- Mr. Knoche. 1959, late 1959 and early 1960. 

? I1r. Breckinricge. h'e arranged to have a Cuban refugee 

8 leader meet Cubella in Spain, at h'hich time he gave him an 

9 additional .. 'eapon. That 'vould have been in February of 1964, 

10 I think. 

11 Chairma'n Church. ':lhat kind of "eapon was given to him? 

12 Mr. nreckinridge; It is my recollection it was a rifle. 

13 I am not sure of that. 

14 Cubella continued to have conversations and meetings f~o~ 

15 tirr,e to time 'as he came out of Cuba; and finally in the micdle 

16 of 1%5 the decision \Vas taken to cut off contact h'ith him 

17 be~aUse there h'ere serious questions about the security of his 

18 
, .. -orga!1,...lza _.ton. 

19 He h'as arrested, I thin!~. I t.'J.ink I have gotten my dates 

20 right. It is subject to cor:.-ection. He h'as arrested in the 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

early part of 1966 ,and tried, made a confession, had a public 

trial, "'hich Has reported in the press. 
" ' 

I \'Ionder if I might check those dat':!s? , :-

;, ',~, -• - _ .. ,I 
'. .) .:... .~. 
\. ''-/ 

"'-------_.".,,-Chairman Church. Surely. 

l~hile you check those dates, perhaps Hr. ,Colby could 

Photocopy from 
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1 I e:<plain how it was during this period that Cubella \oJ"s able 

2 to return to Cuba and travel to Europe. 

3 I assume he Has able to return to Cuba? 
' . 

4 Hr. r:01by. lIe Has a Cuban officer at that til".e, and 

5 apparently loyal to Castro. He ;'lould go out on various trips 

6" and things like that, and He \oJould meet him there,. 

7 Hr. Schl'la:r;z. lIe was the man \·;ho met with ~·!r. Hunt in 

8 Madrid? 

9 Hr. Colby. "lIe met \.;ith a friend of Hr. Hunt. A Cuban e;<i-, 

10 met Cubella in Madrid. That is I·;hen the \>leapons ,,,ere handed 

11 over. 

12 Hr. Schwarz., \'las Hr. Hunt in ~ladrid at that tirr,e? 

Colby. Yes • ] 3

1 14 Hr.' Breckinridge. ~Io, because this man by the n","nC! of 

I 
15 I Artimo, met Cubella in !ladrid in DeCG:-rDer of 1964, 

16. 1 February 1965 he Plade the dC!li very of the \o/ea?ons. 

and in 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

not assigned there until the middle of 1965, after this was 

over. l-!e .don 't knO\o/ \olhere the.t story came from. 

I1r. Colby. Hunt and !\rtimo are .very clo:>o, and he is the 

godfather of one of their children, and things like that. He 

may have told him about it. 

Chairman Church. During this period you have described, 

when these various contacts v:ere made \-lith Cu.~clla, Hho ',las 

the hig:lCst officer '.dthin the CI,\ \-1ho had knO'. ... ledge of ~hesc 

,contact::; und, \'lhe uut!lorized t!lcm to be mada, 
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1 invc~tigation SIIOWS? 

2 Mr: nreckinridgc. I don't know the level at which the 

contacts were known. I would assume that the continuing contac 
, . 

4 Here knmlll at a high level, but I have to assume that, and'this 

5 ,goes to a point I~hen Senator Schueiker was asking the question 

6, at the last tine. This is the last instance that we know of 

7 in which assassination was involved. 

8 Senator Schweiker. That is, both your records and your 

9 interviews indicate that this \o,'as the last knolvn activity, 

10 according to ~our investigation? 

11 Hr. Ilreckinridge. 7hat I'las specifically related to 

12 Castro~ 

]3 Senator Sclmei!<er. And that date WClS I'lhen? 

14 Hr. Ilreckinridge. Hell, our contact I"ith the Cubella sroc:,~ 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

was broken off in June of 1965. 

Senator Schweiker. June of when? 

Mr. Ilreckinridge. 1965. 
~ .~~' .~. 

:-., ; 

.-----.~ 

I ilon' t '",ant to confuse you, but I would like to intrcGuce 
• 

a consideration that relates to this. 

Chairman Church. Before you do that, I have asked Ivhat 

your .l..'1v=tigation sho'ds is the highest officer who kne'd and 

under whose authority' these continuing contacts I,'ere rcade, and , 

Iyou said :rou assu;;"ed it r.lust have been kno'.vn to higher authoc i ty. 23 

25 

:'lr. nrcckinridge. I'said that about the ccn!:.:!cts. llDont 

the contacts, I assure~d this was known fairly high in the A~cncy. 

. '/ . '" . Ii" DC") \'.. i.i 
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1 Chairm<ln Church. The cont<lcts and their purpose? 

2 Mr. nreckinridgc. This is <l distinction I want to make. 

3 The peopla I-lho,Vlc~e involved, and this is difficult --

4 but their statement of state of m~nd, and your interpretation, 

5 may be different thinS's. !Jut the people ·.~ho \~ere involved 

6' corisidcred that the purpose of 81C association with Cubella was 

7 he was a man \~ho \'Ias high in the Castro government, he \'Ias a 

8 man who represented a dissatisfied element, he had people \~ho 

9 agreed with him, and the hope was that this could be developed 

10' into a group. in Cuba that in Some way could replace the govern-

11 ment. 

12 The conversations I"ith' Cubella \{erc really not productive, 

13 and Cubella wanted derr.onst~atiori of support, tangibl~ support, 

~ 

; 14 and the conversations progressed to the point that he wanted 

,., 
" " " N 

U 
ci 
c 
o 
u.' 
C 

~I 
i 
,J 
,; 

15 equipnen t I-li th • .... hich he could cor:uni t and assassi:Jation. 

16 In the minds of the people who dealt with him, the question 

17 of assassination was not uppermost, so 'much as it \~aS to give 

18 him ~ material demonstration of support. 

19 I don'.t mEan to be tri t9, but the Uni ted States or the 

20 

21 

Agency has in the past provided weapons of one kind or another 

Ii 
to people, paramilitary. In the minds of these !,cople I hc~'cvcr 

22 credible to you this distinction is drawn, so assassination 

23 
becu[p.e a consideration, but assassinati.on had 

24 objective~ 

I am sorry, onc ~orc point. 
. ..... . 
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1 The point at I/hich they bcgan to provide "capons to hir.1 

2 should have required higher level approval. I don't know What 

3 the level of approv41 was. 

4 Mr. schwarz. It should have under the normal proccdu":es? 

5 1_ v- . - d l·u,. Brec"l.nrl. ge. Yes, sir. 

6- Chairman Church. At one point a meeting took place and an 

7 agentof'the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that had beens?ccia12 

8 designed to camouflage a syringe, and gave it to him with the 

9 recommendation that it 'vould be filled l'lith poison and used ~o 

10 kill Castro'. 

11 Are you saying that the agent may have done this \oIi thout 

12 

]3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

the knOlvledge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans', 

sor;:eone high in the ."'gency? 

Nr. Breckinridge. No; I am saying there should have been 

authorization. I don't know the level of that authorization. r 

merely tried to draw a distinction because it is a question raise 
, 
I 

in"my mind, it was raised by Seniltor Scf:twiker's questio;1 -- '.,he:-i 

18 I was ~e l~st attempt of assassination? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

" 

This developed to the point ~lhere assassination • .... as 

involved, and this 'das the last such interest that we kno\y of. 

senator Schweiker. Are you sa~ing after the incident that 

Senator Church just asked you about, at t.'lat point the enrohasis 

shifted from assassinating hin to replacing him? 

Is that what you are· trying to tell us, or did r rni!Jcon3 trt..::, 

tha t, too? Photocopy from 
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Mr. Dreckinridge. No; I ill11 confusing the issue by trying 

to desc~ibe the state of.mind of the people who were involved i 

the. operation. 

Chairr::an Church. He don't e'.'en know who were involver!. y, 

5 tell us that. 

6· Nr. Dreckinridge. lis far as I knmv, Hr. Fitzgerald · .... ould 

7 I be the highest .level that I knoH I'las al,are of this. 

8 Chairnan Church. I':hat Ilas his posi tion? l'le arc back to 

9 that". 

t. 5 10 Hr. Colby. Chief of the l'iestern Hemisphere Division. 
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Senator Horgan. 

Hr •. Colby. Yc!S, 

Is he daad? 

sir. 

Photocopy from 
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Hr. Brec%inridg.=. ':'h"il proble.."n <:ha t you are having, '.-l!lic'J 

is one ~lat We have, is raconstrLctinq certain aopscts 0( this, 

qui ta frankly, and wa ha va att=..<1!Jtcd to· reconstruct it·!Jy tho:; 

int~rvi~ws can fill gaps, and it was of so~e interest to 

try to get from the p~op16 i~volvcd their ratio~ale. 

. ratio~lc,le is difficult, cO::J"le:<, a~d I have tried to corw"y 

that b:::caus.i: i-': \·:2.5 brouq~t 'to my ;nir:d by S~nator Sch\·.'-sic~:::!' I s 

qu:stion. 

Hr. Colby;·· :If I could hel? interpret this from a culturr..!' 

;. . " 
patt:r:.1_ 

, .. 
major, h"\··:. 

' .... 

poss~bly replace Castro or bri~q abo~t his dis90sitio~, a~d so 

17 forth, jus-t. r~rnove hin \·,it:10,,': a::y s?2ci::ics; 

.., 
o 
o 
o .. 
U 
ci 
r! 
o 
;;. 
C 

'5l 
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19 the ballpoint pc.:! took ?lac2. ~·;e don't have a~y claar reco::n 

20 as to \>Jho aut!lorizE:.G that particular as:?-==c~. of tho.;:; r::.la-=.ic;:shi!J 

21 The fact that IVe then \-12::t on 

22 IVith !Iim uctil '64 a::d '63 with ~19 offars of weapons fits 

23 into the ge!lcral support. of t!lat effort ar:d doesn't r.acessarily 

25 l ~· () ·1].· ... ·cou] d a~d ou!:' r-_co·'o-('.<o c:'or,' '": c.l·~;.~·"*"ly i',1(lic··l!.~:~ c ....... ·:! .l "'-11 '..10'; ,_. ., _~ ~ _ _~L. 
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way or the other On that • 
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Chairman Church. A cache of w~apons d~livdred On the 

coast of Cuba harcllY constit'..ltes an arsenal by Ivhich it 

could be assu:;!",d that th<! govern."lent ca!]. be ov'!rthrmln. It 

does, hOHaviOr , fit into a Sch,,17le of providi:-.'J th; P.1<,.jor ar.c1 

his cohorts with a capability of assassir.ating the Cuban l~a~~r 

Hr. Colby. It also coL-.ciees with th", possibility of 

the first addi tio1:al ari:ts. 

I am not dc:lyi:.CJ it, :!r. Chairr:1a~ .• I am say ir:.g the.. t ~h;:: 

records do:-.'t cl,iarly -indicate it, a~d this gets back to nr. 

SchHarz' S origi:-_?-l qu.:stion to In.: -- can you defir.c "as-sassi..c=.-- . 

I would respectfully'r~quest that I do:.'t get into that 

Chairman Church. All right. Duri~g this whole p=ricd 

17 Iv'" understand that th", Director of t:1= CIA, I-lho \·;as :Lc. ,;CCoLe, 

• 
18 had S'aid he had !~o k:w"'Il,,,dge of t:1e3= or.goi::9' activities. 

19 r-lr. Co lby . I woul·: inagina that his testimony that he 

20 did not knOll of an assassi::atio:: 1'lOuld be cor-sist:!".t with ffi"' 

21 

22 but not th~ sp~cific assassi::ation plans • I dOl! I t r:::.o~ .. , -thai.: 

23 but I iJI.\ sayL:g that is _ a !:,ossible :ox;.>lar.atio:1 of the diff,,::,,:-.cc 

24 '-

'. 

25 Chairr:1a:-. ChUl:ch. \"Ii! I-,ill ha'/o'! -to qu;:stion :·:r. 'lcCon·~ 1~;':C'1 
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more cfosely on th~t point. 
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But you are unable now to tell us in conn~ction wi~1 th~St 

later activities whether or not there was specific knowledge 

of their conr:ection ~',ith ~hc assassir.ation purpose, above tll" 

lcv",l of '.!r. Fitzgerald? 

;·lr. 3reckir.ridg=. At this IT.Or:l~nt I ce!'.r.ot. 

Senetor l-lorgen. !·!ay I pursue a lin~ of questions for just 

a fel" r:Jinutes? 

First of all, ~tr. Schwarz, this docum~nt, E~hibit A, who 

pr"pared it? 

This is the origi!"'."l rough draft that ~'lcS pre!.='er:d 0,,1'1 

by th" typists? 

Hr. Schl·;arz. 

'-]r. Colby. 

~'-'--
" -:. 

3r '2C k ir. r id <] :! ' s/·? .'" 
essociatds, ~r. K~nnathGrBer. 

17 of this doc~m=nt? 
• 

18 - - ~tr. Colby. It follO'.-,,,d t'15 9th o£ ,-;a.y, 1973 directive 

19 by ;·tr. -Schlesin'1:r for a re?ort on all ques'c:ionabl", ectiviti"s. 

21 of th-:: Insp"ctor G",nsral's offic" ar.1 a SlLmr:1ary of ths-a \·,as 

22 

23 

24 

provid"d to m" to use to bri:f t:H, Chairman of thE: blo CO~""i::t20-'1~ 

Senator 1·]or'1an. 'rhi:; IV<lS tll" best i!1formll':ion that thu _ 

Ag ;!:cy \;':;'5 a!:ll c to obt~il: <t t the ti:ne? 

25 '·lr. Col!:l~r'. 
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17 

18 

19 
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25 

InsPector G':ller2.1 at th" ti..-:te. I think I I'!ould say it I ... as a.~l, 

I don't think lYe instituted 2:n a<]gr"ssiv~, positive inv'ois'::i'J.:l'::. 

~d rath~r collact~d what ~c had available. 

Senator !·Iorgan. NaIl, th~re have been assassination 
, .' 

attempts or 6fforts on thd par~ cf· the gov?r~ment. Thera's no 

question in my mind. The questicn I want to pursue is that 

in the document mad,ad here Exhibit A, project 7.~ RifLl, it 

s-ta t~d -:'ha t f::arly in 'the K2::'{l::dy Adminis·tra t.ion, II the t1hi ta 
-r----­

House urged Richard uisscl to create an executive 2:c-::io:-, <-

capability." 

Tha t is a ga!',~ral sta:lcby capability to carry out 

assa.ssi::.a-tions • 

NO'N, that I'las th", pri..':1ary purpos;; of 7.R Rifle; 

:.Jr. Colby . It was on~ of t~5 9urposes of tha ZR ~ifl~ 

proj .:ct. 

S e!la ":.or :·lorga.n . And it Has done at the instigatio:1 of 

• "t'n =--~·"1J.·· J... _ -.IOllS...;. It? . ...... .,11 ;......., ... * 

Hr. Colby, t:lt: have O~1= .r::;ccrd 9.·,hich stat~s 'that 

Hissel nade this state:n:ni:: I·litho'..!t further precisio~. . -.-

'~'., ... 

Senator 1·10rgan. Anc \'!h~re is !·lr. Sissel?' <:." 

1·lr. Colby . I-lr. !3i5s<.:l, I think , lives i:1 Cor.:-.".:t.ictl t nc:,'.' 

" 

SE:na":.or 1·!orgul1. No\'! lat~r On we fir.d that this project 

continu"c! On U!ld:::t' a Clan by th", r.D..'ll'" of nil.1 !Iarvcy, did it 

r.ot? 
PhotocoPY from 
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I1r~Colby • YeS, sir. 
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Senator Morgan. And then on June 27, 1973, he wrota 

a n~orand~~ to ~h; chisf FI staff. r-----
, 

What does FI staff nean? . .. 

Hr. Colby. A forcoign intelliger.ce staff. 

Sena tor :·!o.r-ga:1.. Sta~i~g that thd Grigi~al jun~ificatio:l 

for e.":lploying Q.J. ':Iir.n. no 10~1'Jer exist6d ar.d rais,;d the 

qU ·~~l·O- of hl's +~r-.. ~·.·.~+~o.-.? ,"u _ " _ • __ .. ,~ __ ~ 

~tr. Colby. '63 Has it.? 

. S=nator r·lorga::. June of 1963. He was ter~i~ated in 

April of 1964? 

"lr. Colby. YeS .• 

SB"a tor llo::gan. ~·10t·;r t~er~ is no doubt i~ your ~i~d but 

l.,ha": this ?roj~ct Has k:lO~~'!1. by th-=. Di==ctor of ":he C!..'i? 

:!r. Colby. AE?E?rov;Q by the Dir=ctor. I do!:.' t t.hi~k ~.':--; 

. ca.!'"" say for sure. 

Senator ::organ. !'tr. Colby, is:!''.: it c, r"asc"able assl::-:-.:>-::ic: 

• 
18 that"if a proj·.:ct of this nagnitud c was to carry out -the 

.. ,,~~~-.;. 
, . 

19 assassi~atio~, it would cC~ be cr~ated ~it~out the c,1)')rovil - . . , 
.. --.: 

20 of th: Dir~ctor of th6 CIA? 
'. 

21 Mr. Colby. It b;tter not b~ creat~d without my approval 

22 1.0\", ~ \vill gU2.ra!1.t;~ you. 

23 S",r:.ator :Iorgc:.n. It ct!r tai:11y is no.t r""-sonabl,,, to assn;1a 

24 that ~v~n in 1961 i~ would have h~~~ ~o cr~ated? 

25 
. 

I \·,oulll "::!1i!!:c t:lat ~h..:: CJ~n:;=2..1 ide.:!. ~·Ir. Colby. 
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th~ sp~cific project or not but the gen~ral idea is so 

significant, ar.d that is th3 ':'r . .:!icaticn th<!.t Hr. D:.Jlles did 

knovl of this act·at· tha tine. l'lhether it \.,as speci ficall '! 

brought ~o the attention of his ~uccassor I could not au~~~ll~ 

S ",nator :·!orgar.. 

a project at th~ CIh than o~e of assassination? 

:.1r. Colby. ~-rnC!'l l'ir. Schlesi.t:.gsr C~;:l:!' ire I :n2.d~ sur~ n-: 

\,as aHara of anyt!1ir.g I kY".=~.,. 

Sana tor !!organ. Ar..d t~is b=ir.g true, ar:::1'-=' you sa~isfi=d 

i~ your own ni~d ~ha-= all your dir~c~ors \1~r~ awara of this 

project Z~ Rifle until such tim~ as it 

Hr. Colby. That is a concl1lsion, 5 5n2. -::0 r • I C2.!1't. 

giv~ t~stinony O~ tha~. 

Sci~:a~or !lorgan. It is a cO:lclusio~, b~t yeu ara a~ 

" ... ; . 

Hr. Col!;y. 

• - S~~.a~or :-!.org 2.:1 • You ar~ ~~~ Dir~ctor of th: CIA 

Cri\ . 

L::!t :TIc. ask you, bas6d upo~ your history, ~he history 'J.!"!C. 

the knO'.·ll"dg~ of tha CIA that you kno'.01 of, hay;, as Director, 

• 
and you haYa gai~ad as Dii~c~or, ardh't you satisfi2d ~~at 

cy:ry Jir=c~or k~1.=':1 of ~~is ?roj =c~? 

1·!r. Co'l by. In tJl~ face of th~ s ... a"";:.·n ..... ~4- b\- "'" :(CCC'l~;' ;.:,-..:.~ . -.-_._.... - .'-'- ..... -( I 
Photocopy from • 
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he did root. knol ... of lit, I fi::d t.h<!.t stater:l:nt (Hfficult to 

I agre~ ''lith you, h~ should hav" kr.o'd"', about it, but r 

could no~ say for sure that stat~er.t is not accurat.e. 

Senator I·lorgan. One fi:-lal question. ;·!r. ~!cCone L,[t 

t!le j\gency I'lhen? 

Hr. Colby. In 1965. 

S ~na tor no rg F.!" ... I won't ask any ot~~r qU2stions s:CC~?t 

I I'las pursui!:g ·this later 0::. 

r asked these qu.estiO~lS ::.0-:: to try tc ShO';l th~ as sass i:-.2..:':i.C!: 

if ~hat is all we ar~ after we ca~ ~ovs on elSe. 

But ~~1; thi::g ":!1:!":. <..~oc3 co::c;rn ffi.o is t;"1z'-=- if t.llis 2Y---: .. ,...L.. 

'-

wa~.assassi~at~e, th~~ i~ rai5~s a qu~stio~ in ny ~i~d as to 

• 
a:-.d ~h=th::::r or not ~h= Prssi;!'::::l~ IS assassi!:.=..tio:l ~"!1ay :-:.ot h2.v::. 

be~r. a part of a rBcrini~atio!: ?lan and it ~ay just open the 

door ':0 'd!lather or not lat=r 0:1 I'I:! should decide to look ir.to 

that. 

That is the reaSon r hi'.'.r::: follo',{:!d tha":. line of queStiO!".5, 
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Chainnan Church. Scnil tor 1l.J.rt. 
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Senator lIilrt of Colorado. Hr. Colby, in connection I~ith 

ZR Rifle~ I think you testified or your associilte silid this WilS 

a mUlti-purpose operil tion, in'cluding s teilling. codes, and the 

developr.lcnt of the cilpability of I.;hat euphemistically is called I 
I 

executive ilction. 

In your professional judgment, and I~ith your history of 

I 
th il t: your background in the Agency, does it nake any sense to you 

a najor operation~ a major intelligence gathering operation of 

the sort of,,' steaJ .. ing cod'es, which': Iassune means fromi"other 

g~N:ernments" Iwuld be r.lounted under t!1e direction of a nan 

about l'lhor.l all I tnot" is that /·!r. Harvey has il background of 

something like a soldier of fortune, and funded at the lcvel, 

I should say, of $7500 to $10,000? 

Does it not suggest to you that in 

fact an internal cover for what WilS explicitly an assassination 

op~ration with unlimited, non-vouther financial capability? 

Mr. Colby. No, not that' it is purely a cover. 
• 

In the first place, /'!r .. Harvey had a very successful tour 

in Be):lin where he ran the Ecrlir. tun:1el operation, Ylhich t'/as 

one of our major su~ccssful intelligence operations. 

Mr. Harvey was a very color~ul figure who hild his lifestyle, 

\,'hieh is different thiln scr.;e others, but he h<ld been very 

effective at thilt, ilnd yety adve:\turcsc~e in that category of 

s~Giials intelligence tine! 41. v~ry.'I.2nturcsor..0 , -..... --.. idcn of .. tchat n.:\ turc. 
J->~;.':' ~J'ri""_. 

; r:. ,_ " 
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1 lie HilS in the assignr.,cnt of Chief of the FI Division staff. 

• 2 That staff's,major function is to conduct the sjgnals illtcllig~n( 

3 Iwrk I-hich must be dO.ne in the clandestine service. 

4 It h:.ndles our efforts today to penetrate into fore~.']-. 

5 code rooms abroad, and things of that nature, and it involves 

6· the breaking into of safes and things, all that cc",?licatecl 

7 'I material. 

Now, the thing that puts it toge ther \~i th this "capa!:>i li ty" J 8 

9 executive action,' is the high degree of compartrnentation of 

10 this materia~, that kind of a project. In other words, a 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

I code-breaking, a stealing operation, obviously that is to be 

Ikeptvery,'very secret. If"you get caught in it, it hilS illl 

I. ., . '. ..... I sorts of verI bad d1plo~at1c 1mp11cations, and so forth. 

Therefore, there is a system of very sharp co:r.part::-,entation of 

the 1'lOrk of that particular group. 

You also are dealing \~ith sor..e very ventureso::-.e ;:>cople 

'.~ho are \~illing to craHl into so::-.ebo.dy.~"e'l;sEn1's'1::ode room and 
"-,,.-- - . - . 

take the ..:hance of ge tting caught. -
19 So, giyen you have a rna:! I"ho had .scr:1e good technical 

20 experience, who is a venturesome type himself and is running a 

21 'program H!lich is not too far off the requirements of high 

22 compart~entation, and a very high risk kind of operation, and 

23 therefore, for !Ir. Bissel to have selected Harvey to carry out 

24 this project seems to me that it is conpiltible that he coulG 

25 be runnirig code-breaking project9, or code stealing projects, 
.~".-:".' .~.?" 

- " 
" , 
"--\ 

" 
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as well as this other activity. 

NoW, 'in the lifestyle at the til':1e, not mentioning the second 

one, this gets back into the recordkeeping that He have been 

dis cuss ing. It lVas not to be put on the record although to be 

done. That is a perfectly proger hypothesis, it seems to l':1e, 

but to say that the~·'cdde stealing was only a cover I think is 

probab ly an unl-larran ted conclusion. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. t~at about the level of fundi~g 

of $7,500 to $lO,OOO? 

Mr. Colby. That is not very much money for that kind of 

an operation. 

Senator Hart .of Colorado. Precisely. I think it is too 

little. 

Hr. Colby. No. For a capabi Ii ty of that nature, it is 

largely a staff operation. In 'other ':lords, you use your OHn 

staff officers. You may hire an agent or something, but I don't 

think you can draH much conclusion frol':1 the actuLil nurcber on 

the figure, one ,lay or the other. 

This might not have been the only such project. You kno\;, 

an assassinLition project lVould cost you more money than tnnt, 

too. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. )'l.bsolutely. 

amcunt of money involved. I think you get into a situLition 

I\;herc' ndditionLil noncy h'ould be put into eit!lCr 
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1 of activities. !. wouldn't get hung up on the 
I .I 

bureaucr:l ti c 

2 
'J • 

aspect cf the nw;IDer of dollars. 

Senator Hart p( Colorado. So Mr. Harvey, if the decision 

4 were mad~ to try to liquidate a ~c=eign leader, and Mr. ~a:vey 

5 found the instrumentality, the individual to do that, and that 

6- required $100,000, all he had to do was come back in and say? 

? Mr. Colby. He could get it. 

8 Mr. Schl·;arz. I think we should have the record reflect 

9 tlW things. The two gcntler.;en talking are not eyel-litnesses to 

10 what ',.;e have, been talking about. 

11 ~econd,' and related to that, for us to pursue this r1atter, 

12 l'le must have, and'must have"right a',vay, the better evidence 

13 \.;hich is in the possession of the CIA, \-Thich is at least the 

14 Inspector General report of 1967; and more i~portantly than that 

15 the interview notes reflecting whatever interviews you had 
,....---.. 

16 with \-hor:u~ver you interviel-1ed at that tir.;e or later, '---

17 Hr. Colby. The~E:!."we ,,,ill make available to you to the 

18 extent 'He-have them. -
19 Hr. B:r~ckinridge. lie retained no notes. Ne kept only the 

20 one report that \,e submitted to /·!r. Helms at that L' \...l.me, the one 

21 copy. \'Ihen he left the Age!1cy he returned it to us. 

22 NOI", the files on the Cubellil affair and t"le Truji'i-' ~_ -!S-2.i , 

23 

25 

exist, and they are available. . •.. 

Hr, Sch"'arz. Can ',.;e have it' unc.erstood that, Hr. !';, 
) 

Dreckillri~c;e, you ,.;ill as you did lVith the initial matcri'al, 
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come dOlo/n sometir.1c early next week and we can go over it and 

so forth? 

Mr. Colby. Sure. If we can just have the same sort of 

normal gruund rules.about the papers. 

Chairman Church. Sure.· 

l·lr. Co Iby • I know. 

They alHays apply unless --------­'---------

Chairman Church. -- unles~ we say differently. 

Hr. Sch~larz. No, jus t follo'.dng up one more. thing on 

9 Senator Hart I s question of some tir.1e ago. 

10 \';ould you deterr.tine \<!th res!?ect to five different pe:.::iods 

11 of tirr.e vnether, first, there \'Ias any internal eve.luation 

12 within the Central Intelligence Agency as to whether or noe 

13 the assassination attempts should continue and, second, whether 

14 there \';as any discussions 'dit:n persons outside of the Central I 
15 

. • \.. h . I 
Intell~gcnce ;\gency as to , .. aet"er or not t e plot should cont::.nU2 

16 and the period of tine ' .... ould be the initial autho::-ization, '.;hich I 
17 was March 1960, after the Bay of Pigs, during the r.1issile 

18 crisi-s. l,nd, parenthetically there, will i'OU state \,hether it 

19 \':as possi!Jle Castro might have ·been assassinated pursuant to 

20 an ongoing plan during a period of tine when the United States 

21 and Russi" were close to a nuclear confrontation. 
... 

. 

22 case is John F.Kennedy's assassination~ 

··23 

2-1 

25 

I Finally, at the tir..e of the break-off in June of 1965,. 

I "'hich r believe ~ .... as l·\r. Breckinricqe I s testir..ony, ,</as anybod:r 

higher ~utho~ity tbld th~t the operation h~d been broken off? 
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1 Because that will bear upon whether anybody in higher authority 

2 • 
had authorized or requested the operation. 

3 Mr. Colby. Yes" fine. 

4 Hr. rchwarz. Can I pick up t~en on another subject w~ich 

5 lYe just barely touched on last tine, Hr. Colby? 

6. ~ This is related to the question I asked you about the use 

7 I of criminal elements. 

8 Senator Hathias. Before He leave this, I have one questicn. 

9 Chairman Church. Senator Mathias. 

10 Senator l·!athias. In light of the fact this poison pen ~las 

11 actually proffered on the 22nd of l'ovember, 1963, is there a 

12 scintilla of evidence -- and was proffered to a /'!ajor in the 

13 Cuban Array on active duty -- is there a scintilla of evidence 

14 that anyone in the Cuban Government had any knowledge or suspicid 

15 prior to that date that this was a project that was planned? 

16,1 Nr. Colby. There is certainly no evidence that anyone 

17 had that infornation ',,.ith respect to the Cubella operation. 

18 Mr. Breckinridge. No. -
1.9 l'.r. Colby. The second phase of the Hafia operation had bee 

20 \.;rapped up by then, I think. 

21 Mr. Brcckinridge. Yes. 

22 11r. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had 

23 take asy 1 W~, I th ink. 

24' ~lr. 13rec!dnridge. ~;o, the sequence is a little cifferent. 

25 Mr. COlby. A little later: 
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1 Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. There Here peoplc who reportc;l1'1 

• 
2 ~lCre :J:!nt into Cuba, a team of three people -- and I said reportc< 

;:; because \-Ie were wor~ing then through a Cuban exile leadcr. 

4 They had the assignment of rE'c!:Uiting additional pcopl.e to 

5 carry out such plans as Toligh t be deve loped. I'le hever knel'/ I;hat 

6" happened to those people \"hether.they cume back .-- only that 

7 I they 

8 

I~erc sent in. 

But if you are looking for a possibility of knowledge of 

9 
an assassination plot, conceivably those three people could be 

10 
the source of it, but not that the United States Govcrnrccn t \';as 

11 
behind it. 

12 
Senator Mathias. But it is conceivable that Castro and 

13 
his government could have come upon some evidcnce that SOi'",0 

14 
plot lias afoot? 

15 
11r. Colby. He certainly could have cross allegations, ,,:::: 

·16 
you really must assume that various of the ot!1cr kind, even 

17 
independent activities, or the first phase of the Mafia pro~r~~ 

. could havQ produced allegations of atter..pts against hi;;] I';ith 
18 -

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

" 

. 
the cor.unent that CIA' or theVnited States ',-Ins b:'!hind it. The 

possibility of that kind of allegation is just al~ost infinite. 

Senator Mathias. Particularly ccinsidering the naturc of 

the instrur.,ents that ',-Iere being de?loycd? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

Mr. Dreckinridge. Tllcre is another 

--",-

:~ i 
"-'/ 

;-- . 
;... .~ / 

con~idcration •... - .. ~/ 

Chairr.1:;.n Ch nrch. Yon renll:! haven I t to14 us on the reco::'] 
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until just nO\'I, in reCiponse to .Senator llathias, just whOlt the 

seco,nd ph2.se of the l1afia connection for assassination Castro 

was. We really haven't had the detail except as you gave it 

to 5ena~o~ Mathias. 

I wonder if you could con?lct~ the record on this second 

phase. Give us all the information that you know about that. 

Mr. Breckinridge •. Before I do, one additional considcratl0 

The Cuban exile community in Niarni \'las engag2d in a grc.:lt 

deal of plotting of its own and a great deal of hyperbole, and 

it is safe to ass~c that.Castro also had reports of assassinati, 

schemes 0:(" threats fro;:) that group. 

to that sort of thing. 

• -
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Senator /·Iorga:.. i·/h"r., is Cubella no-.~? Is he still i!l 

2 
. ') 

pr~son. 

3 tlr. 3r",ckinridg..,. In jail on th: Isle of Pil,es. 

4 SAn~tor f~rgan. Are we sur~ of that? 

5 I·lr. Drecki!'.ridge. I asked som"body the other day and th,"y 

6- said tha':: is \·,hoOr" th,;y t'1i!:}: he is. 

7 I just wond"red whOSe a9~nt he Teally 

8 Has. 

9 
llr. Colby. !1~ has be."n ir .. jail fer a 10;~.CJ tim" if h" 

10 
was Cas·era.' s. 

11 
S"nator i·lorg2.~. y'ciu t"s':::ifi=d he. '.·:as aol" to' go in a!:d 

12 
out of .C·uba fairly fre.quen":.ly. 

13 
. l·lr. Co10y. !I6 was an associa~~ of Cas~~o's, ther~ is 

14 

15 

16 

17 
decu~,,~ts for that r~aso~. 

18 
mar" trolibl". -

·S~na~or SCllw~ic~~r. 
19 

That is' for sur:. 

20 
ChairNan Church. Th",re is no arg~ment on that scar:. 

21 
Hould you !.Jl:as" furr.ish us l>ith all o~ th." datails as to 

22 
the. second E"Jhasa of th:: ~1afia CO:l!'"".cc::iol':.? 

23 

24 
h . t' w. ~n Wd g~v" you ~a r:'.::po+:,t, but I will r~ci~~ nO~~ th~ best 

tJlat I can r~call. 
25 
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Chairr.lan Church. !3efor~ you do, Ylould you just "';q,lain 

~xectly what tha relationship b~tw~en CIA and Giancana and 

IIahcu \·Ias b:causc that is not clear in my mir.d. 

Hr. Breckir.ridg",. ~ob';1:t rl2.:1""U usad to Hor!-; for tbe 

FBI and 116 resigned frcm the FaI a~d oPened a privat" 1·"'1°S'-l'(;::I-
~ ~ .- - :.J...... I 

tive firn hera in Ha.shington ar.d CIA used hi!'! fro," tim", to 

tir.16 for c~=t.ai:-: ::inds of sUI?por~ ac~i~,i-ti~s. 

Chairman Church. 

1·1r. Br eckh.r idg·'" 

for~ign leader. 

Ch~ir~an Church. !~hat o~hsr ki&d of support? 

r·1r. L3r"'!cki!"!.ridg':!. r~1. tha early days -- a::-:.d ~his b:::con2:s 

As naarly as I ca~ r5co~struc~, ~!1= p~o?le 

t11,,: (Ud for a\·,hil"" u:ltil h" '·;.".5 so 

SUCCessful he said he no lonc:r2:!' 

• 
didn~t do r.luch to earn. 

results of so~e of the infornatio~ ~ha~ hs o})~ai~ed fro~ that 

you. 
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1.. 
Chairraan Church. Can we have th:'file on him? 

2 Hr. Brcckir..ridg:. I think \~e will provid" 01:9 on that. 

3 We have one, yeS. 
~I ' ...... ... -

4 Chairman. Church. Very Hell • 

. 5 

6· out Wclst, I think .first to Los Ang~les, lat~r to Las Vsgas, 

7 

8 

9 

10 that tim~, t!1: Office of S"curity, Colo!::l EC~·I2.rclS \'12S as~~=d 

11 if h~ could ~stablish a co~~aC~t and h~ w~n~ to ~Iah~u, or 

12 ha.d 3'.::n\1':O!:e go to Hah;u, t~ ·S~~ if :·la~i.,=u could ~ak~ such a!",:. 

13 introduction. 

14 nan:!u kl1e~'1 a man by thO! nar.Je of Johnr..y ;;Gselli, "Iho 

15 liVed in Los Ang~les, '.-Iho had th~ .::or .. c:::.ssion for tl16 iCB;:1aki::C1' 

16 machines oa th~ strip in Las Vsgas, ~a~d hs a~ra~gdrl, nos~lli 

17 arrar.g:d an introductio~ to -- th~ CIA actuallY arran0sd, 

18 • our -1'llu.ri dirl:~ I.A;. 171::;et. Giar'_cc.::.a, I dor'l.· t b=lisv~, .::.rr2.r.g:::.{l a:1 

19 ir .. -=roductio::, but. Gi2..:: .... c2.:-~a \'lho in ~urn arranged ar, i!1':.:roduc~io:-. 

20 to a :ua:-. by tn: r..a.r:1" of Sar..tos ':'rafficu.nt<! •. 

21 Trafficant.~ \o]as t!1-:: hsad .of tht: Cuban g2:Jbli:--.. q il",t.=.r-:;sts 

22 and Castro h",d allo\l:;.d th,,;:\. First h~ .had clos;,d t!J='r:1, '.::.h.'!n 

23 d ..........L . he, r"o?"nc the1;\ !10?~::<1 _0 at _ract tour ~sts. Ar:.d Traf::ica!1t~ 

24 tr.:l'/"ll"d to a.1d fro~1 Cubu.. 

25 introductio~ to ~r2EficiL~t!. 
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This ('Ius all done through ROSE:lli. 
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Our p~opl<.: never -- they all dedIt '\vith RosiOlli, (·ho il: 

turn deal wit~ th", ot!1ers. 

Ros"lli ."las in esscnc~ a cu'::-out or served as to!l'; !Oli(~(U.; 

'alar. ~ Roselli was nEver ~aid for his services. 

Roselli came to know of it, though initially h~was ic'::ro~ucBd 

9 by a private client. 

10 So inieially th~ COver story was Maheu's private client 

11 ':!ho had a!l i~~terO!st insid", CulJa. Giancana n~ver really· was 

12' involved subsequently. 

13 H", did arrange -- it Has Traffica!lte from ':h;;n a:) -- an·:; 

14 Traf!icante had a sourc~ i~sid~ Cu!)~ who 11Sd an offic~1 had 

15' a position in the Offic~ of '::h: Pri<'l,; ~!h:ister. 

17 he Has to inSert into Cas'::ro's food . 
• 

19 had los':: his job and lost his access a~.d ':h= ?ills \·l2.r.e r=!:urC'-'{~ 

20 Hr. Colby. 

21 !'lould you da t-=. the i:? 

22 :ir. Brcckinridge. T!lat Hould go into t!1e early pc.rt of 

23 1951. March-npril, 19G1. 

21 Th", pills \';-=r~ giVe!\ .:?3 part of the fir;;': 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6' 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
• I 

23 

24-

25 

II 

Hr •. nr~ckinridgc. Just bafore tha firs~ phase ended, 

Ro~~lli, thro~gh Traffican~a, was in~roducad to anoth~r Cuban 

exila leader in :-tiami by t!1a na::la of Anthony VarOna. l\gain, 

his nanb is a sensitive nattar. 

Varona Ivas th".:: laad-:r of one of t!1a gro~lps that ',vas beil:'] 

support ad by the CIA as part of· th~ preparatiO!1 for the Bay 

of Pigs. 

Varo~a \.;as Uf!l1appy \vi'tl1 his associatio!t, ~.;ri·t.h ~hc. c..SSC-Ci2.-!:i 

Ivith tha CIA. 

acd fi~ was approach~d by Rosdlli with Tra£fica~~~'s in~re2uc~io.:, 

~o tak-:i 0:1 this r.1issiol:. 

aoselli IS story \<las tha~ ·il:! r:pr:;;:scnt~d 50:1,:;: priv~t~ cli~r.~ 

T~~ Ros~lli id~ntity was ap?ar~~~, 

as was Trafficant~'s. 

• 
-;·ir. SC:~Harz. 

tll.= .T-:::chnical S~rviccs Divisio1! of ~h= CIA. 

;·Ir. Sch-.varz . ilacl they 6v~r made such pills before? 

nr. ScfH·larz. 

no t th2.. t I 1~no\'l 0 f • 

Photocopy from 
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1 

2, 

;; 

4 

5 

6· 

? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

l? 

18 

• 19 
• • • , . 

20 i 
i' 
; 

r 
21 

, , 
22 

23 

24 

25 

Mr. 'Dreckinridge. On one previous occasion Dotu1inuD 

had-b~en consid2red for' usa On cigars that someone had hoped 

to get to Castro, and eVE:ntl1a11y 'tha': ne:vcr got off the grotn:rl. 

This \-las a sch"m~ that \~as never approved and never \-lent. lonl,';.r.:'i 

Botuli:tuI7l uas :.lad-=: in~o pills <::.r:d thss·:! pills ·:l:.::.ri! tak2.r. 

again t.o Cuba. 

this r.1l!.~ Has. Th~ [Jay of !'igs occurr"d ar,d th" operatio!', 

~/as ca11"d off. 

{-1hen Hd..rv~y took Qv.=r a!1d th.=n r::=activz."t2d th~ Second pha:;' 

i ... April of 1962, they '"",n:: back to Varo::a, <!:,c1 0:1= of the 

VarO:la aft~r ~his di.:L~· ";: ::1 a 't:::rializ.:;. 

The firs': three ~en, if in fact they did go in we 

(:!!"'''.r.l [' .".:~ : ..... ~ • t.1 ! 
",,) '.,~ \,;::1 ,,'\. l.:.1 i1 Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library 
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.l 
Chair~cn Church. It is possibld they w~nt in and could 

2 
ha~~ be~n capturdQ hy Castro? 

3 It is Dossible • . . 
4 Tl!£;: qu::=stio!"'! that S~niltor :·!~ . .rgc.n aS~:cd earli:r I ~·/hu.~ the,! 

5 could hav: kr.O\1!1 -- th:se ffi"n ',1: dO::1 r t believ", could hav", k':O'.:l-' 

th;o actual backers 0;: the 09£ora tio::, bacaus" Vcro!'.a ·,.,as d ,,0.1 i,:,] 

7 with a :!1.:;m')",r of tb" syndicat" Hith "'/:08 h" ha.d pr~vious 

8 connectioYl.s. 

9 was discraat and caraful. 

10 nut tt.os" mi!!1 could hav.:. bd=::1 ca?tur;od. 

12 :·!o"';.·hir..g ca~.: of ~h~ op-::ra"':iO:1, it ~:!a.s call:-::rl off; bu'::' 

14 Chairca~ Cl1urc~. 

15 

16 Chair::1an Church. 

17 . !.1r. Colby. 

20 Mr. Br~cki~ridga. Th~ qu~stio~ exists in my ~i~d. I 

22 

23 pr:!.?aro..":io::1 for t.h:::sc i::quirics, r ",a's struc}: by the fact -that 

24 V~ro~a had ~old us at t~~ v~ry ~~d of tha firs~ ~has~ "':hat. 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

was reactivil ted, tl\", same story \'l1iS us"d and alr",ady had be",!,: 

proV~n not to be so. 

Later he talked ir.. ga!1sral t;!rns about th" thr-== men ar:d 

I bsgan t:.o develop so!!'!" r;servatio!1h~ my T:1ir:d as to :'lh"tn6r 

or not VarO!1a !'lad in fae'=. told us th; truth. 

That is pur~ly s?scula~io~ On My part. 

Hr. Colby.' This is a pro!)L=," \'Ie. liv:: l'lit!1 in th", i,.t"lliCj= 

business. ;lh,,!': you ars no":: able to bs i:: (lir"ct co:::tact, for 

good reasons vou ar~ su~jsct to fabrication, particularly if 

there is SO:1a mO:!1sy L,volved., 

"Chairma:1 Church. Did ths Cr.">, i!: cC:::1sctior: I'lith pa2.s= 

o~a or phasa b10, pay a~y of th~s~ aq6~ts for ~h2ir servicas? 

In ~hase ons I think we paid 

mon=y. Ir:. phas ~ 'bdO t'le. g 2.. v::: r:10~dy -::0 Varona. 

tlr. Sch',,:arz. ,\!,cl to'Rosslli? 

• 
-flr. Dr .:!ckii-..r icC} a. I Hc:lS goi~g to 't:::l1 -=h= gu~ s-:'cry. 

mili tary. ;\ .. '1d th= "quipn",n t 

did ::.ot i:nclud~ thc.~ ~ir.d of 

the:. t could b" obt.=.i;-,,,d from ot112'r SOUl:'ceS c.!,rj ~~:clu(hd U. s. 

I 
I 

.~ 21 i v .; ~~ '. ~ 

I 
of t!lt.! !tiLti;"li' statio:!. 

" 
Photocopy from L~!' /;'-", r:> 
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5 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

)'" 3
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I knoH. 

, Hr. Br"c)(inridgc. The first. man vlho had t.ha job i:1 the 

Office of the Prirn~'Minister, this man did get kickbacks fro~ 

the cr ini:,.als. I think thai: must. be the. Or'.2 you r",-,"~b,,:.c. II" 

took refuge i:1 the V",ne.2uelan c::\!.Ja~sy ar.a .stay"d t.here until 

196<1. H" fi:1ally \-/as giver.. safe co:-:.duct to pass out.. Til" 

Uexica:-:. ~nbassy took over Erc:1 V"nazu21a. Cuba brol;" diplc'2,::ic 

ralat.ions. Ha co:-:.tinu2d to be. a political r~fugae in that 

c!!\bassy u,ltil th: fall of 1964. 

Chairman Churcll. 1·lha':. 1·las Varona' s r:loti v c for :;>artici1)2. ,:i :' .. 

in t!'l", <,lot? 

lIr. <3recki:-.ridge. Varo"a \·/as or.e of the 2xil,; l",ad:rs 

• -

Photocopy from 
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) 

-. 

----' 

.~j 
.!": .' 

'< , 

NW 66000 Docld:31105805 Page 110 



, 

1 Nr. Schwarz. I would like to pick up on the discu~~ion 

2 \~e 'lad. 

.3 Chairman Church. I-lr. Sch.,arz has five minu tes more, and 

4 we will c0nclude, and I would li~~. to ask the Committee CL stay 

5 on for ten more minutes for an executive session. 

6 Mr. Schwa~z. In the discussion we had on the use of 

7 criminal ele~ents, va have dealt with the Castro operation. 

8 In the middle of the book Slppl ied to us by Hr. Breckinr idqe 

earlier this \.,eek " there is a discussion about the LC:f:"U~~ 

'- J 
operation, and the Agent Q. J. !"lin. '----

9 

10 

11 , NOH, is' it a fact that Q. J. \'lin '.,'as the agent, or asset, 

12 hO''lever you I'lould refer to him, I-Iho apparently \"las cor.sidered 

13 for the ef:crt to assassinate LtLiiUmba, t,.,rhich never toc;c place; 

i"s that ric;ht? 14 -

15 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

16 Hr. SchHarz. Now, is it accurate that Q. J. Win operated 

17 in. E'urope trying to spot and assess individuals \·;hon t:lE! Jl..gency 

18 " coulet.. u~e . in safecracking oFera tions? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I. 

Hr. Colby. This is I-Ihat is reported, and it is quite 

possible. 
c 

I·Ir. Breckinridge. The record indicates that. 

Nr. Schl1arz. And is it further so that one of the CIA 

officers h'ho fir~t met Q, J', lHn in Luxer:lbourg, wa;;. on a· 

trip Clverseas to find&afecrackers and docu .. ,ent suppliers? 

Mr, Colby, Yes, th~t is what it Sayn, 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 
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1._ Mr. Schwarz. Now, just as a matter of historical record, 

2 is thc dss tIle predeccssor of the CIA in some sense? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

4 Mr. fchl-Iarz. Is it correct t~at "Lucky" Luciano IvuS nsed 

5 to llelp the'OiS in connection with operations in Italy during 

& the Second Horld I-jar? 

7 Mr. colby. I don't kno\-I, but I have heard that story 

8 as well. It is an exte!1sive story but I don't kno',v the facts. 

9 . Hr. SchIVarz. -For the record, Hr. Luciano Ivas a 1·lafia 

10 figure who had been deported from the United States, or was in 

11 jail in the United States? 

12 I-!r. Colby. H~s in jail, I guess, and was later deported 
." 

13 after -the Nar. 

14 Mr. Schl·lan:. ~lO\v, in connection I-lith the instructior.s \'Ihicll; 

15 you i!;sued in 1973 concerning activities outside of the Charter 

16-10£ the CIA, you received, as we went through the ot!ler day, a 

17 

18 

rep6it from the Inspector General leading up to ~~at in May of 

1973? • -
~!r • That is 

. ~7::' ;;~;'\ 
'-' ~. 

'" ;.~ .. 
• ... < 

.'~ I ". -/ 
--_/ 

19 Colby. right. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I-Ir. Schl~arz . And \-las part of the report tn;lt the CIA 

had itself conducted for local police depurtments in Washington, 

Arlington, Fairfax and Alexandria, during the pericd 1968 and 

1969, a series of classes in itcr:ls which included basics in 

surveill':'.:1ce, p!1otogrllphy, -!Jasi.c ;:J.udio .mu counters2lJotage; J!1<i 

I in 

I 
addition, _ this is I-lInt I particularly cull)'ouruttention to, 

- r 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library ! 
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1 locks <lnd picks and surreptitious entry? 

2 Nr. Colby. Yes, sir. , 

3 Mr. SchlVilrz. I am nO\~ re<lding from pages 225 ilnd 226 of 

4 the 694 l ages, l'lhich I I.;ill mar:: .IS Exhibit ;.)0. 6. 

5 '. (The above-mentioned doclL7.cnt HilS 

6 marked ilS Colby E:mibit :~o. 6 

7 for identification.) 
.,-----

8 Hr. Schwarz. Is it the fact that, for example, 

9 October 7 and Octo.ber 18, 1968, the CIA conducted a course for 

I 
I 

10 the Hashington Police Depa:rt::lent in the subject of· surreptitiot:s' 
! 

11 entry? 

12 /·lr. Colby. It lVas included in that, yes. 

13 Hr. Sch;·larz. ~'lh~t '.·las the pur?ose of conducting such a 

14 course? 

15 Hr. Colby, j'ie had a relationship · . .;i th various ?olicc 

16 departments around the country. They from tiJ".B to tir.e ·.,·ould 

17 like to lear:! our kno·.-Iledge of certain subjects that arc quite 

18 unique to' the CIA. There are a nUlCber of things that · .... e na·.'e 

19 to do in CIA l'lhicn are quite frankly outside the norm of r,',ost 

20 other agencies of the Government. 

21 Chairr:1un Church. Doesn't su!:reptitious entry refer tq .-:_...... 
: . ,":' .... 

22 illegal entry? 

24 

25 

Mr. Colby. Going in secre tly, thut is I,hat it 

I L' t . 
I ..... n er.lng fashion or other, yes. 

I ChiliIT.1.:\n Churc!"!. That is ~n illegal activity for- local 

, .. ~ I'?-~ .... r.). 
I, I, .'J I . ~ . Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford library 
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.l. police, is it not? \ \ 

2 14r. Colby. Pre!;umably,. yes. 

Chairman Church. . lVhy is CIA conducting courses teachin<J 

4 local p?J.ice illegal activity, te.1 to conduct illegal 0~2~atiolls? 

5 Hr. colby. I think at that t~ne, lIr. Chairnan, that I~as 

6 at the reques t of the police cepartr.1cn t of that area, th.:! t they 

? were interested in this thing, .:!nd there is a defensive elcsent 

8 of it. In order to know how to protect against socething, it 

9 is well to know how it is actually conducted. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairmun Church. Do you construe this activity to be 

~Iithin the iat-l, the basic statute which restricts YOU1- domestic 

, activities? 

! Hr. Colby. I don I t think it is a violation of the 1 a 1·1 , 

" I', Hr. C:1ai rman . 

/, I did give soee directive on that in 1973, that we not 

engagl~ in this anynore, in conpliance wi th the spirit of the 

. amendr,lent to the Law EIlforce~ent Assistance Ad~inistrntion 

11,~ct:..I'lhicl\says that 

. 1n 1ts ass1stance to local police departments. ,Inc as far as 

CIA will not provide support to the LEAA 

I 
I was concerned, that is a policy that they don I t want CIA in 

touch Iv i th local police departI:'.cn ts •. 

1'ile fact of sharing ourknOlvledge of techniques lVi th a 

, loc.:!l [Jolice department docs not in my mind get us into actu.:!lly 

ijconducting domestic police ~ctivity. 

I there. 

There is a difference 

... -. 
.. ri. 

I, Photocopy from 
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1 Ch;:lirman Church. Yes. !Jut apart from the technical 

• 2 question of your jurisdiction, when you engage in teaching loc~l 

3 police departments ~ow to conduct break-ins, surreptitious 

4 break-i!"!" you are teaching ther.l '101, to break the lal' . 

. 
5 Hr. Colby. You are teaching them hOlv the lal, is broken. 

6- ,Chairman Church. That is right. 

7 Mr. Colby. Which c~n be useful to them in their knowledge 

8 of hol'l the lal" is broken, the techniques that arc feasible. 

9 Chairman Chu'rch. Or can be useful to them in 1<nol"ing how 

10 to break the law? 

11 

12 they can 

13 1-1r. Schlvarz. Are you al,are of any situati.ons Ivhere 

14 mental officials, either state, local or Federal, have in fact 

15 engaged in break-ins' Ivithin the United States? 

I 
I 
i 
I 

16 Mr. Colby. I knoH of certain situations related to foreign: 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I 
i 
I 

I 

in'telligence operations I-l;,ere access In appropriate targets has 

been obtaJned either through subterfuge of pretending to be a 

I~orkman or something of t~a t nature, and I think in that history; 

there are so~e cases of actual break-ins • 

I NOIv, I assure you, ~!r. Chairman, Ive have he en conducting 

II break-ins abroad. There is no question about that. That is, 

I I-le trai~ our people to be able to do that. 

II 
I Chaiman Church. 

I i Ivith you. 

I I 

That is not the questil'n I am !:aisir.g 

.. - , ' 
" ' 

(~ ~.: ,~-.... :~l s: nr 
..... J t~lI ,,~ lor! 7.....:. U 

I 
I 
i 
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. - . 
2 In other Hords, these courses, it is my inpression, were. 

;:, generalized discussio;)s of techniques. 'They \-Ie re not particulur 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

hundholdj~g on conducting a speci~ic operation. 

I think I am accurate in that statement. 

might have of forr.,er directors, are those still on Ac;encr 
" 

premises? Do you have those matters still there that ':Iere 

left by former Directors? 

Mr. Colby. Certain ones I'le do. I don't knol'l of any t!1at 

we don It h"ave. 

As far as I am concerned. iheyare Age~cy property, and when 
I 
I 
! I,leave I am going to.~alk out without any paper. J 

! 
Mr. Smothers. With respect then to the inquiries you ha'ie I 

made with regard to informatio~ in the files on assassinations, 

have these insuiries extended to an exa~ination of thqse files 
17 I 

I of for~er'Directors? 
18 -

I 
I 

19 

20 

21 

22 

25 

" 

I 

I 

I . 
Nr. Breckinridge. In one or ~\'lO instanCes on specific 

points we have made inquiries. Ne have not gone through the 

files in general for that purpose. I 
I 

Hr. Colby. 
\ 

\'1e .11_ave gone through that collection I ):nOl'1 of ' 
i 

Nr. Helms I files. I don't ·know of any specific set of files 

called Hr. !!cCone I s files. 

'I'here is an executive registry where my corresponde:1ce is 

Photocopy from 
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1 kept, for instance. 

2 , l1r. Smothers. I·That I aIn searching for is the situation 

:5 ~here the generic classification of materials night sonehow 

4 have not been complete enough for us to g~t particular knuI'lledse; 

5 and I I'las wondering prior to our ne}:t meeting if a search 

oriented I·;ith respect to the issue of kno'dledge might be a 

7 fruitful exercise? 

8 Nr. colby. ~nowledgc by previous directors of specifics 

9 on this topic? 

10 Hr. smothers. Yes. 

11 Nr. Colby. I think it is easy for Mr. Helms. I think 

-12 we have gone through his files. I don't know of any 5cfarate 
'-

13 set of fi les on Nr. Dulles or Hr. ~1cCone. \·:c I ... i 11 look. 

14 Senato::: Bondale. There is a reference. to John ,'!cConc I s 

15 files in one of the memos that I looked at tllis norning. 

16 . ~!r. Colby. I will check that, Senator. 

17 Chairr:1an Church. That is a good pain t, and I ar,1 glad you 

.' . 18 I have --ra~sed ~t. 

19 I think I-Ie IVill conclude the hearing at this point with I 

I 
I 

20 ' the understanding, 1·!r. Colby, \-Ie \"I ill be back in touch lVi th you.: 

,Nr: Colby. SUrelYy'e •. ,)·.lan y tines, I think, Nr. Chairman~,;,_ ... :,:::-:-·~'11·;:~ 21 

22 

23 

ChaiDiian Church. -

I ~k that next Heck I.,.e will not have any for:nal meetil1(jS! 

21 

25 

of thei'o;=,it.tee .. owing to 'the recess, but He will then, I 

think, are goil19 to have to go into tri-webkly meetings, 
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1 

I / 
/ i , 

f('-S-::he. beginning. after the recess, so we can step up the pace 

2 dinv'i1stigation. 

5 

6 

? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Senator !·!ondaJ,e. If they could get the Lansdale memo. =-...... - .-:--,-

Hr. Colby. I will do that ~.is afternoon. - .... - . 

I would like to add tl'IO thing~ that have corce to Uly attcntio 

on the subject of assa~sinations; b'oth of Ivhich arc a.llegutions, I 
both r:£ I'lhich have been knocl:ed dOlm. . 

There was an allegation, so~e man has alleged that he ' .. I 2. S 

I 
working or conducting an assassination in ·Colonbia, and I;e have 

I 
looked into .the specifics of it, and there is absolutely nothing! 

to it. I though t I \-lould :7",en tion it. I have the facts here 

ahd will include them at ~orne time. 

There is another allegation that one of our officers 

had some knowledse of an attenpt against Chou I:n-Lai I arid he 

, , 
I 

I 
I 
I 
, 
I 

h(15 : 

written me a note that points out that it is i~possible for that i 

. . I 
16 to have happened because he wasn't in the place at the ti~c. 

17 

1.8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairr:tan Church. Since they are allegations into !vhich 
i 

I! you 
I 

have 'inquired, I think you should make the pupe:::s avail~-'~L: 
.,..-~.,~ I 

::~i::::Y~hU:C::""::: :::0 v::: ::::: ,et' tho,e,; ~l 
to th:r ~h::::::~' ~ou 1d I point out, I think "0 ha vo the au """ I 

There were seven of these photographs taken at different i 
ungles at the sane tine, but absolutely different ti:::~! i::tcrvi\ls~ 

I durin.; the tir:1e that the police h,1d these r.~en· in c\1sto;ly. 
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16 

17 

18 I 

·19 II 
I 

20 I 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

}tt, Knoche, I am not ~urc. I am not certain for that 

particular board that you Here looking at. 

Hith the blOlvup, they took this one of the seven photog ra?:--':; 

which gives the bcst opportunity to look at the face, 

Hr, Colby. So they were sep~rate photographs, 

Chairman Church, Yes, 

Hr, Knoche ,. I will be glad to leave that with you if you 

would like to have it for your file, 

(l'Ihereupon, at 12:30 o'clDck p:m., the Com;nittee 

recessed su~ject to the call of the Chair.) 
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